# **PREFACE**

The document following this preface page represents the first bibliographic compilation by members of the Midwest Benthological Society (MBS) literature review committee. Its introduction was written by Lee B. Tebo, Jr., who served as the chair of the newly formed committee and editor of the first bibliographic compilation (and later as the president of MBS, 1972-1973). This first bibliography, divided into 13 sections, included papers published during the years 1959–1964. Certainly, access to literature during this multi-year compilation was very limited compared to our present day virtual access to published (in print), on-line only, and online first papers, books, and reviews, as well as easy access to a variety of abstracting services – almost all with immediate download access options. We owe our appreciation to members of this first literature review committee; their forethought and efforts to establish an organized committee to review and compile citations of publications pertinent to benthic science has

resulted in an invaluable resource for members, growing far beyond that first envisioned to

As a member of the NABS / SFS Literature Review Committee since 1978, and as current chair of the committee (2011–present, succeeding Donald W. Webb<sup>†</sup> who served as chair for over 30 years), I have been encouraged by Deb Finn (co-editor of *In The Drift*), Patina Mendez (SFS webmaster), and other members of the SFS Publications Committee to pen an historical perspective on the society's literature review committee to compliment our Society's long term archiving initiative now under consideration. When I joined this committee, I was given a copy of the first (1965) literature compilation – legible but not suitable for scanning. A high quality print version remained elusive until December 2014, when Richard 'Rick' Larimore invited me to sort through and keep useful reprints and other publications in the literature library of his father, Dr. R. Weldon 'Larry' Larimore<sup>†</sup> – one of the 13 founding members of our Society (and my first boss at INHS); the Society's first literature review compilation (following this preface) was made from a scan of the pristine print version, long preserved in Larry's library.

A more comprehensive perspective highlighting the history of the society's literature review committee is now in prep. It will of course begin with Lee Tebo, Jr.'s introduction to the first compilation (which follows here), expand on the growth of the literature review committee over the years, and will also include the names and tenures of the literature review committee chairs and section contributors who have served the Society through this committee over the years.

My request to all who read this preface: although I have a relatively complete accounting for members and their committee tenures for the years I have been committee member, my records for years prior to 1978 remain incomplete. Thus, if you were (still continue as) a member of this literature review committee, please send me your name and years of tenure on the committee.

Citation for this first compilation (which follows):

become an asset for aquatic scientists worldwide.

Tebo, L.B., Jr. (editor). 1965. Taxonomy and ecology of benthic macroinvertebrates – a bibliography, 1959–1974. Prepared for the Midwest Benthological Society by the Literature Review Committee, March. 67 pp.

\_\_\_\_\_\_

# TAXONOMY AND ECOLOGY OF BENTHIC MACROINVERTEBRATES A BIBLIOGRAPHY 1959-1964

Prepared for MIDWEST BENTHOLOGICAL SOCIETY

Prepared by
Literature Review Committee
Midwest Benthological Society
March, 1965

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

			Page
Introduction			1
Oligochaeta	• • • • • • •	• • • • • • •	3
Crustacea	• • • • • • •	• • • • • • •	5
Plecoptera		• • • • • • • •	16
Ephemeroptera	• • • • • • •		18
Odonata		•••••	28
Hemiptera		• • • • • • •	30
Megaloptera	• • • • • • • •	• • • • • • •	31
Trichoptera	• • • • • • •	••••	32
Coleoptera		• • • • • • • •	39
Diptera		• • • • • • • •	42
Mollusca	•.••••	• • • • • • •	49
Ecology			53
Methods	• • • • • • •	• • • • • • •	65

## INTRODUCTION

At the spring 1964 meeting of the Midwest Benthological Society, held at Put-In-Bay, Ohio, the incoming president of the society, Dr. Bob Campbell, asked the writer to form a committee of volunteer specialists who would annually review the literature and prepare a bibliography of publications relating to the taxonomy and ecology of benthic macroinvertebrates.

The following members of the society agreed to assist in this venture and submitted material for the attached bibliography:

Dr. Calvin Fremling - Ephemeroptera

Dr. Clarence Goodnight - Oligochaeta

Dr. E. Bennette Henson - Crustacea

Dr. T. Wayne Porter - Hemiptera

Mr. Ralph Sinclair - Coleoptera

Mr. E. W. Surber - Ecology

This bibliography of 620 references includes material published from 1959 through 1964 with a few scattered citations of papers prior to 1959. It is by no means considered complete for the period covered and particularly not for the year 1964. Many of the 1964 publications were not available or were not included in abstracting journals in time to be included. These papers can be included in a bibliography of papers for 1965. The committee will appreciate members calling their attention to obvious omissions of important papers published during the 1959-1964 period.

It should be noted that papers relating to areas of specialization other than ecology are included under the heading of "Ecology". This

sub-section was used as a catch-all for papers which were not strictly taxonomic in nature but which we felt would prove of interest to students of the benthic community. Because of its increasing use in evaluating community structure I have included in the section on "Methods" a number of references relating to information theory.

L. B. Tebo, Jr. Chairman Literature Review Committee

#### OLIGOCHAETA

- Berry, James W. and Perry C. Holt.
   Reactions of two species of Branchiobdellids to high temperatures and low oxygen tensions. Va. Agric.
   Expt. Sta., Tech. Bull. 141:1-11.
   Brinkhurst, R. O.
- 2. Brinkhurst, R. O.
  1960. Introductory studies on the British Tubificidae (Oligochaeta)
  Arch. Hydrobiol. 56(4):395-412.
- 3.

  1962. A check-list of British Oligochaeta. Proc. Zool. Soc.
  London 138(2):317-330.
- 4.

  1963. Taxonomical studies on the Tubificidae (Annelida, Oligochaeta).

  International Revue der Gesamten Hydrobiologie. 2.

  Systematische Beihefte. 89pp.
- 5.

  1963. The aquatic Oligochaeta recorded from Lake Maggiore with notes on the species known from Italy. Mem. 1st Ital. Idrobiol. 16:137-150.
- 6.

  1963. A guide for the identification of British aquatic Oligochaeta.
  Sci. Publ. Freshwater Biol. Assoc. 22:1-52.
- 7. Holt, Perry C.
  1960. New genera of Branchiobdellidae. ASB Bull. 7(2):29.
- 8.

  1960. The genus Ceratodrilus Hall (Branchiobdellidae: Oligochaeta),
  with the description of a new species. Va. Jour. Sci.,
  11:53-77.
- 9.

  1960. On a new genus of the family Branchiobdellidae (Oligochaeta).

  Am. Midl. Nat. 64:169-176.
- 10.

  1963. A new branchiobdellid (Branchiobdellidae: Cambarincola)

  Jour. Tenn. Acad. Sci., 38:97-100.
- 11.

  1964. A new branchiobdellid (Annelida) from Costa Rica. Tulane Studies in Zool., 12:1-4.
- and R. L. Hoffman.

  1959. An emended description of Cambarincola macrodonta Ellis with remarks on the diagnostic characters of the genus. Jour.

  Tenn. Acad. Sci., 34:97-102.

13. Whitley, Larry Stephan.
1963. Studies on the biology of Tubificidae. Dissert. Abst.
24(4):1768.

#### CRUSTACEA

- 1. Ashby, E. A., and J. L. Larimer
  1964. Cardiac responses of the crayfish, <u>Procambarus simulans</u>,
  to external and internal carbon dioxide stress. Physiol.
  Zool. 37(1):21-32.
- 2. Backus, J.

  1960. Observations on the growth rate of the spiny lobster.

  Calif. Fish and Game. 46(12):117.
- 3. Barnard, J. L.
  1961. Relationship of California Amphipod faunas in Newport
  Bay and in the open sea. Pacific Nat. 2(4):166-186.
- 4. Beeton, A. M.
  1959. Photoreception in the opossum shrimp, Mysis relicta Loven.
  Biological Bul. 116(2):204-216.
- 1960. The vertical migration of Mysis relicta in Lakes Huron and Michigan. Jour. Fish. Bd. Canada 17(4):517-539.
- 6. Benson, R. H., and H. C. MacDonald
  1962. Preliminary report on Ostracodes from Lake Erie and their
  stratigraphic implications. Proc. 5th Conf. G. L. Res.,
  G.L.R.D., Inst. Sci. Tech., Publ. 9:140-149.
- 7. 1963. Postglacial (Holocene) Ostracodes from Lake Erie. Univ. Kansas Paleontol. 33:1-26.
- 8. Bliss, Dorothy E.
  1962. Control of growth in Crustacea. 59th Meeting Amer. Soc.
  Zool., 1962. Amer. Zool. 2(4):475 (Title only).
- 9. Bousfield, E. L. 1958. Fresh water amphipod crustaceans of glaciated North America. Can. Field. Nat. 72:55-113.
- 10.

  1961. New records of fresh water amphipod crustaceans from Oregon. Nat. Hist. Papers. 12:1-5.
- 11. Bowers, D. E.
  1963. Field identification of five species of California beach
  hoppers (Crustacea: Amphipoda). Pac. Sci. 17(3):315-320.

- 12. Bowman, T. E.

  1964. Mysidopsis almyra, a new estuarine mysis crustacean from
  Louisiana and Florida. Tulane Studies Zool. 12(1):15-18.
- 13. Brattegard, Torleiv
  1963. Crustaceans sheltering under shells of Nucella. Sarsia
  11:1-3.
- 14. Brodskii, S. Ya.
  1963. (The transplantation and acclimatization of river crustaceans in the Ukraine.) In: Akklimatizatsiya zhivotnykh v SSSR: 217-219.
- 15. Burbanck, W. D., and M. P. Burbanck
  1964. A comparison of dorsal patterns of the estuarine isopods

  Cyathura polita of North America and C. carinata of

  Europe. Int. Ver. f. Theor. Limn. 15:865-870.
- 16. Cavalieri, F.
  1960. Una nueva especie de anfipoda de aqua dulce. Physis
  21(61):278-288.
- 17. Chapman, M. Ann.
  1963. A review of the freshwater ostracods of New Zealand.
  Hydrobiologia 22:1-40.
- 18. Cole, G. A.
  1959. A summary of our knowledge of Kentucky crustaceans. Ky.
  Acad. Sci. 20(3-4):66-81.
- 19.

  1960. The Cyprid Ostracod genus, Bypriconcha Sars. Trans. Amer.

  Micros. Soc. 79(3):333-339.
- 21. Delorme, D. L.
  1964. A checklist of Pleistocene and recent freshwater Ostracods
  in Canada. Sterkiana 14:39-44.
- 22. Ellis, Robert J.

  1961. A life history study of Asellus intermedius Forbes. Trans.

  Amer. Micros. Soc. 80(1):80-102.

- 23. Engeman, J. G.

  1964. A comparison of the anatomy and natural history of

  Colubotelson thomsoni Nicholls, a south temperate,

  freshwater isopod, and Asellus communis Say, a north
  temperate, freshwater isopod. Diss. Abstr. 25(1):
  706-707.
- 24. Enright, J. T.

  1963. Estimates of the compressibility of some marine crustacenas.

  Limnol. & Oceanogr. 8(4):382-387.
- 25. Farkas, T., and S. Herodek
  1964. The effect of environmental temperature on the fatty acid
  composition of crustacean plankton. Jour. Lipid Res.
  5(3):369-373.
- 26. Farmer, Larry L.

  1960. Variations in the crayfish <u>Cambarus montanus acuminatus</u>.

  Va. Jour. Sci. 11(4):180.
- 27. Ferguson, Jr., Edward

  1962. Steocypris boliek, a new freshwater Ostracod from Florida

  and a new record of distribution for the genus. Amer.

  Midl. Nat. 67(1):65-67.
- 28.

  1964. The Ostracod (Crustacea) genus Cypridopsis in North America and a description of Cypridopsis Howei, sp. nov. Trans.

  Am. Micros. Soc. 83(4):380-384.
- 29.

  1964. Freshwater ostracods from Florida with a description of Cypris floridensis, n. sp. Amer. Midl. Nat. 72(1): 129-132.
- 30.

  1964. Stenocyprinae, a new subfamily of freshwater cyprid ostracods (Crustacea) with a description of a new species from California. Proc. Biol. Soc. Wash. 77:17-24.
- 31. Fitzpatrick, J. F.

  1962. Geographic variation in the crawfish Orconectes (Faxonella)

  clypeatus Hay. Va. Jour. Sci. 13(4):246-247.
- 32. Francois, Donald D.
  1959. The crayfishes of New Jersey. Jour. Ohio Acad. Sci. 59(2):
  108-127.

- 34. Frankenberg, D., and W. D. Burbanck
  1963. A comparison of the physiology and ecology of the estuarine
  Isopod Cyathura polita in Massachusetts and Georgia.
  Biol. Bul. 125(3):81-94.
- 35. Gilson, H. C.
  1964. The world's great lakes: Lake Titicaca. Verh. Internat.
  Verein. Limnol. 15:112-127. (Crustacean fauna is
  discussed).
- 36. Goodrich, A. L.
  1964. Herbivorous crayfish. Turtox News 42(3):91.
- 37. Green, J.
  1961. A biology of Crustacea. Quadrangle Books, Chicago, 180 pp.
- 38. Hall, Edward Taylor, Jr.
  1959. A new crayfish of the genus <u>Cambarus</u> from Alabama
  (Decapoda, Astacidae). Jour. Tenn. Acad. Sci. 34(4):
  221-225.
- 39. Hart, C. W., Jr.
  1961. Jonga, a new genus of freshwater atyid shrimps (Decapoda,
  Atyidae). Notulae Naturae 342:1-3.
- 1963. The status of entocytherid ostracod research in the United States and Mexico. IN: 16th Int. Congr. of Zool., 1963. Proc. Int. Congr. Zool. 16(1):51 Abstract.
- 41. Hessler, Robert R.
  1964. The Cephalocarida. Comparative skeletomusculature.
  Memoirs Conn. Acad. Arts. and Sci. 16:97 pp.
- 42. Hichar, J. K. and G. Camougis
  1959. Some studies on crayfish distribution in a small pond.
  Amer. Midl. Nat. 62(1):227-231.
- 43. Hobbs, Horton H., Jr.

  1962. Notes on the affinities of the members of the blandingii section of crayfish genus Procambarus (Decapoda,
  Astacidae). Tulane Stud. Zool. 9(5):273-293.
- 1964. A new troglobitic crayfish of the genus Cambarus (Decapoda Astacidae) from Arkansas with a note on the range of Cambarus cryptodytes Hobbs. Proc. Biol. Soc. Wash. 77:9-16.

45.		, and Thomas C. Barr, Jr.
	1960.	The origins and affinities of the troglobitic crayfishes of North America (Decapoda, Astacidae). I. The genus
		Cambarus. Am. Mid. Nat. 64(1):12-33.
46.		and J. F. Fitzpatrick, Jr.
	1962.	A new crayfish of the Propinquus group of the genus Orconectes from the Ohio drainage system in West Virginia (Decapoda: Astacidae). Proc. Biol. Soc. Washington 75:207-214.
47.		and H. H. Hobbs III
	1962.	A new crayfish of the genus Cambarus from Georgia (Decapoda: Astacidae). Proc. Biol. Soc. Washington 75:51-52.
48.		and Margaret Walton.
	1959•	A new crayfish of the genus Procambarus from Alabama (Decapoda, Astacidae). Proc. Biol. Soc. Washington
		72:39-44.
1.0		
49.	1960.	A new crayfish of the genus Procambarus from southern
		Alabama (Decapoda, Astacidae). Proc. Biol. Soc.
		Washington 73:123-130.
50.		and
	1963.	The new ostracods (Ostracoda, Entorytheridae) from the Duck River drainage in Tennessee. Amer. Mid. Nat. 69(2):456-461.
51.		and A. Villalobos
	1963.	Los Cambarinos de Cuba. An Inst. Biol. Univ. Nat., Mexico. $34(\frac{1}{2}):307-366$ .
52.	Holmquist	, C.
	1963.	Some notes on Mysis relicta and its relatives in northern Alaska. Arctic 16(2):109-128.
53•	Hymes, H.	B. N.
	1954.	Identity of Gammarus tigrinus Sexton 1939. Nature. 174:563.
54.		The Grand Roy Spings do 700]
	1957•	Note sur les Gammarus de Suisse. Rev. Suisse de Zool., (64):215-217.
55.		
	1959.	On the occurrence of Gammarus duebeni Lilljeborg in freshwater and of Asellus meridianus Racovitza in Western France. Hydrobiol. Ac. Hydrobiolog. et Protist. 13: 152-155.

- 7. T. Macan, and W. D. Williams
  1960. A key to the British species of Crustacea: Malacostraca
  occurring in fresh water. Sci. Publ. Freshwater Biol.
  Assoc. 19:5-35.
- 57. Johannes, R. E.
  1964. Uptake and release of phosphorus by a benthic marine amphipod. Limnol. and Oceanogr. 9(2):235-242.
- 58. Judd, W. W.

  1963. Studies of the Byron Bog in southwestern Ontario XVI.

  Observations on the life cycles of two species of

  Crangonyx (Crustacea: Amphipoda). Nat. Hist. Papers

  Natl. Mus Canada 20:1-9.
- 59. Larimer, J. L.
  1964. The patterns of diffusion of oxygen across the crustacean
  (Procambarus simulans) gill membranes. Jour. Cell Comp.
  Physiol. 64(1):139-148.
- 60. Laurent, Pierre-Jacque, and Michel Suscillon.
  1962. Les Ecrevisses en France (The crayfishes of France). Ann.
  Sta. Ctr. Hydrobiol. Appl. 9:333-395.
- 61. Maguire, Jr., Bassett
  1964. Crustacea: A primitive Mediterranean group also occurs in
  North America. Sci. 146(3646):931-932.
- 62. Marlow, Guy.
  1960. The subspecies of <u>Cambarus diogenes</u>. Am. Mid. Nat. 64(1):
  229-250.
- 63. Marshall, J. S.
  1962. The effects of continuous gamma radiation on the intrinsic rate of natural increase of <u>Daphnia pulex</u>. Ecol.43(4): 598-607.
- 64. Marzolf, C. F.

  1964. Substrate relations of Pontoporeia affinis (Amphipoda) in
  Lake Michigan. Verh. Internat. Verein. Limnol. 15:864.

  (Abstract.)
- 65. McManus, Lawrence R.
  1960. A note refuting the suggestion that some crayfishes of northern states spawn in winter. Amer. Mid. Nat 63(1): 248-249.
- 66.

  1961. Studies of the crayfish, Cambarus robustus Girard. Diss.
  Absts. 21(10):3207.

- 67. McNaught, Donald C., and A. D. Hasler
  1964. Rate of movement of populations of <u>Daphnia</u> in relation
  to changes in light intensity. <u>Jour. Fish. Res. Bd.</u>
  Canada 21(2):291-318.
- 68. Meadows, P. S.

  1964. Substrate selection by <u>Corophium species</u>: the particle size of substrates. Jour. <u>Animal Ecology</u>. 33(3):387-394.
- 69. Metcalf, Artie L. and Donald A. Distler.
  1961. New distributional records for two species of crayfish.
  Trans. Kansas Acad. Sci. 64(4):353-356.
- 70.

  and D. A. Distler

  1963. The crayfish Orconectes palmeri longimanui (Faxon) in Kansas.

  Trans. Kansas Acad. Sci. 66(1):141-147.
- 71. Mills, Eric L.
  1964. Noteworthy Amphipoda (Crustacea) in the collection of Yale
  Peabody Museum. Postilla 79:1-41.
- 72. Minckley, W. L.
  1961. Occurrence of subterranean isopods in epigean water. Am.
  Mid. Nat. 66(2):452-455.
- 73.

  , and Gerald A. Cole

  1963. Ecological and morphological studies on Gammarid Amphipods
  (Gammarus spp.)North Kentucky C. C. Adams Center for
  Ecological Studies, No. 10, Dec. 20, 1963.
- 74. , and J. Deacon

  1959. New distributional records for three species of Kansas crayfish. Trans. Kansas Acad. Sci. 62(2):165.
- 75. Mobberly, William Clarence Jr.

  1963. Hormonal and environmental regulation of the molting cycle
  in the crayfish Orconectes clypeatus. Dissert. Absts.

  23(12 Pt. 1):4727.
- 76. Moon, H. P.

  1964. Occurrence of <u>Asellus</u> (Crustacea, Isopoda) in Esthwaite and
  Ullswater, English Lake District. Nature 203(4847):894.
- 77. Moore, W. G. and J. B. Young
  1964. Fairy shrimps of the genus Thamnocephalus (Branchiopoda,
  Anostraca) in the United States and Mexico. S. W. Nat.
  9(2):68-77.

- 78. Mukhamediev, A. M.
  1963. (The geographic distribution and genesis of the crustacean
  fauna of Uzbek lakes and reservoirs) In: Zoogeografiya
  sushi. 198-199.
- 79. Muncy, R. J. and A. D. Oliver, Jr.
  1963. Toxicity of ten insecticides to the red crawfish Procambarus
  clarki. Trans. Amer. Fish. Soc. 92(4):428-431.
- 80. Olivari, G. A.
  1963. (The results of the work of the Institute of Hydrobiology of the Sciences of the Ukrainian SSR in acclimatizing and introducing aquatic invertebrates.) In: Akklimatizatsiya zhivotnykh v. SSSR. 278-280. (Amphipods.
- 81. Osterberg, C., J. Pattullo, and W. Pearcy
  1964. Zinc 65 in Euphausiids as related to Columbia River water
  off the Oregon Cost. Limnol. and Oceanogr. 9(2):249-257.
- 82. Penn, George Henry.
  1963. A new crawfish from the Hatchie River in Mississippi
  and Tennessee (Decapoda: Astacidae). Proc. Biol. Soc.
  Washington 76:121-126.
- 83. Penn, G. H. and G. Marlow
  1959. The genus <u>Cambarus</u> in Louisiana. Amer. Mid. Nat. 61(1):
  191-203.
- 84. Reizer, C.
  1960. The Gammarid of the Wachet River, Rivulogammarus pulex
  pulex. Bul. Inst. Agron, et Stat. Resb. Gembleux 28(4):
  427-432.
- 85. Rhoades, Rendell
  1961. Lake Erie crayfishes and the origin of the crayfish fauna.
  Bio-Briefs. 1.1-4
- 86.

  1961. Evolution of the crayfish genus Orconectes section limosus.

  Dissertation Absts. 21(11):3569-3570.
- 87.

  1962. The evolution of crayfishes of the genus Orconectes section limosus (Crustacea: Decapoda). Ohio Jour. Sci. 62(2): 65-96.

- 88.

  1962. Further studies on Ohio crayfishes. Cases of sympatry of stream species in southern Ohio. Ohio Jour. Sci. 62(1):
- 89. Riegel, J. A.
  1959. The systematics and distribution of crayfish in California.
  Calif. Fish and Game 45(1):29-50.
- 90. Rosine, Willard N.
  1960. Notes on the distribution of Amphipoda in South Dakota.
  Proc. S. D. Acad. Sci. 39:122-124.
- 91. Ryhanen, Reino
  1962. Beobachtugen über Hautungsvorgang und Ca-Haushalt beim
  Edelkrebs Astacus astacus (L). Archivum Societatis
  Zoologicae Botanicae Fennicae 'Vanamo' 17:1
- 92. Sanders, Howard
  1962. Evolutionary trends in the Crustacea. IN: 59th Ann. Meeting
  Amer. Soc. Zoologists. Amer. Zool. 2(4):470 (Title only).
- 93. Schmitz, Eugene Herman
  1962. Visceral anatomy of Gammarus lacustris lacustris Sars.
  Dissertation Abstracts 22(9):3310.
- 94. Schwartz, Frank J. and William G. Meredith.
  1962. Crayfishes of the Cheat River watershed in West Virginia and Pennsylvania. II. Observations upon ecological factors relating to distribution. Ohio Jour. Sci. 62(5):260-273.
- 95. Segersträle, S. G.
  1959. Synopsis of data on the Crustaceans (Gammarus locusta,
  Gammarus oceanicus, Pontoporeia affinis, and Corophium
  volutator (Amphipoda Gammaridae). Soc. Scien. Fenn.
  Comm. Biol. 20(3):1-23.
- 96.

  1959. Synposis of data on Gammarus, Pontoporeia, Corophium. Soc. Sci. Fenn., C. Biol. 20(5).
- 97.

  1962. The immigration and prehistory of the glacial relicts of
  Eurasia and North America. A survey and discussion of
  modern views. Int. Rev. ges. Hydrobiol. 47(1):1-25.
- 98. Silva, Jayme de Loyola E.
  1962. Distribuição geográfica dos Sphaeromatidae do Brasil (Isopoda-Crustacea). Arg. Mus. Nac. (Rio de Janeiro) 52:209-212.

- 99. Smart, Grover C., Jr.
  1962. The life history of the crayfish Cambarus longulus
  longulus. Am. Mid. Nat. 68(1):83-94.
- 100. Smirnov, A. F.
  1961. (The Lake Vyg Reservoir). Izvest. Gos Nauchn.-Issled Inst.
  Ozernogo i Rechnogo Rybn. Khoz. 50:7-18.
- 101. Steel, E. A.

  1961. Some observations on the life history of Asellus aquaticus
  (L), and Asellus meridianus Racovitza (Crustacea:Isopoda)
  Proc. Zool. Soc. London 137(1):71-87.
- 102. Steeves, Harrison R. III
  1963. The troglobitic asellid of the United States. The stygius
  group. The American Midland Naturalist 69(2):470-481.
- 1963. Two new troglobitic asellids from West Virginia. Am.
  Mid. Nat. 70(2):462-465.
- 1964. The troglobitic asellids of the United States: The Hobbsi group. Amer. Mid. Nat. 71(2):445-451.
- 1965. Two new species of troglobitic asellids from the United States. Amer. Mid. Nat. 73(1):81-84.
- 1964. The effects of starvation on metabolism in the isopod Lirceus brachyurus (Hargen). Dissert. Abstr. 24(7):3033.
- 1964. Asellus bicrenatus, a synonym of A. alabamensis. Amer.

  Mid. Nat. 71(2):503-504.
- 108. Walker, Barbara.

  1961. Studies on Doe Run, Meade County, Kentucky: IV. A new species of Isopod Crustacean (genus Asellus) from Kentucky. Trans. Amer. Micros. Soc. 80(4):385-390.
- 109. Waterman, T. H., (Ed.)
  1960. The physiology of Crustacea I. Metabolism and growth.
  Academic Press, N. Y., 670 pp.
- 1960. The physiology of Crustacea II. Sense Organs, integration and behavior. Academic Press, N. Y.

11.	Wells, La	
	1960.	Seasonal abundance and vertical movements of planktonic crustacea in Lake Michigan. U.S. Fish & Wildlife: Fish. Bull. 60.
112.	Williams,	W. D.  Notes on the ecological similarities of Asellus aquaticus  (L) and A. meridianus Rac. (Crust., Isopoda).  Hydrobiologia 20(1):1-30.
113.		
	1962.	A note on the sexual pleopods of Asellus. Crustaceana 4(3):244-245.
114.		
	1962.	Some remarks on phenotypic variation and genetic isolation in Asellus (Isopoda, Asellota). Crustaceana 3(4): 279-284.
_		
115.	1962.	The genus Asellus in Britain. Nature 193(4818):900-901.
116.		
TTO.	1964.	Subterranean freshwater prawns (Crustacea: Decapoda: Atyidae) in Australia. Australian J. Marine and Fresh-
		water Res. 15(1):93-106.

#### PLECOPTERA

- 1. Gaufin, Arden R. and Stanley G. Jewett, Jr. 1962. New Capnias from Utah (Plecoptera). Wasmann Jour. Biol. 20(1):69-71.
- 2. Hanson, John F.

  1960. A case of hybridization in Plecoptera. Bull. Brooklyn
  Ent. Soc. 55(2):25-34.
- 1961. Studies on the Plecoptera of North America VIII. The identity of the species of Paracapnia. Bull. Brooklyn Ent. Soc. 56(2):25-30.
- 1962. Studies of the Plecoptera of North America X. Genitalic variations in the males of Paraleuctra. Bull.

  Brooklyn Ent. Soc. 57(5):133-138.
- and S. W. Hitchcock

  1961. Studies on the Plecoptera of North America. IX. Capnia

  Manitoba in the northeast. Bull. Brooklyn Ent. Soc.

  56(3):85-88.
- 6. Hitchcock, Stephen W.
  1962. Notes on Banks species of Peltoperlidae (Plecoptera).
  Bull. Brooklyn Ent. Soc. 57(3):80-83.
- 7. Jewett, Stanley G., Jr.
  1959. The stoneflies (Plecoptera) of the Pacific Northwest.
  Oregon State Monogr. Stud. Ent. 3:1-95.
- 8.

  1959. Seven species of Anacroneuria from Peru (Plecoptera).

  Wasmann Jour. of Biol. 17(1):105-114.
- 9.

  1959. Some stoneflies from Santa Catarina, Brazil. Am. Mid.
  Nat. 61(1):148-61.
- 1960. Entomological survey of the Himalaya. Part XXXI New and little known stoneflies (Plecoptera) from the northwest (Punjab) Himalaya collected by Professor Mani's third entomological expedition, Agra Univ. Jour. Research IX (2):229-232.

- 11. Jewett, Stanley G., Jr.
  1960. Two new species of Anacroneuria (Plecoptera) for Goias,
  Brazil. Los Angeles County Museum, Contr. in Sci.
  36:1-4.
- 12.

  1960. Notes and descriptions concerning Brazilian stoneflies.

  Separata dos Arquivos do Museu Nacional, Vol. L:167-184.
- 13.

  1962. New stoneflies and records from the Pacific Coast of the United States (Plecoptera). Pan-Pacific Entomol. 38:15-20.
- 14.

  1963. A stonefly aquatic in the adult stage. Science 139
  (3554):484-485.
- 15. Ricker, William E.
  1959. The species of Isocapnia Banks (Insecta, Plecoptera,
  Nemouridae). Canadian Jour. Zool. 37(5):639-653.
- 16. Ross, Herbert H.

  1964. New species of winter stoneflies of the genus Allocapnia
  (Plecoptera, Capniidae). Ent. News 75(7):169-177.
- and William E. Ricker

  1964. New species of winter stoneflies, genus Allocapnia
  (Plecoptera, Capniidae). Trans. Ill. State Acad. Sci.
  57(2):88-93.
- 18. Sowa, Ryszard
  1961. New and rare species of stoneflies (Plecoptera) in the
  fauna of Poland. Acta Hydrobiol. 3(4):295-302.

# EPHEMEROPTERA

•	1961.	New Baetidae (Ephem.) from South Africa. Novos Taxa Entomologicos (Suplements Rev. Entomol. MoCambique) 25:3-18.
2.		
۷.	1961.	New Transvaal Leptophlebiid (Ephem.). Novos Taxa Entomologicos (Suplemento Rev. Entomol. MoCambique) 26:3-9.
3.		
	1962.	The distribution of Centroptiloides bifasciata (Baetidae: (Ephem.) in southern Africa, with ecological observations on the nymphs. Hydrobiologia 20(4):367-372.
4.		
<b></b>	1963.	New South African records of imperfectly known Baetidae (Ephem.). Hydrobiologia $22(\frac{1}{2}):41-46$ .
_		
5•	•	Richard K.
	1959.	A new species of Ephemerella from Oregon (Ephemeroptera: Ephemerellidae). Jour. Kansas Ent. Soc. 32(2):59-60.
6.		
	1961.	Systematic revision of the genus Ephemerella of western North America (Ephemeroptera: Ephemerellidae), including
		some eastern North American species. Dissertation Absts.21 (9):2829-2830.
7.		and George F. Edmunds, Jr.
•	1958.	A new species of Ephemerella from Georgia (Ephemeroptera:
		Ephemerellidae). Jour. Kansas Ent. Soc.31(3):213-222.
8.		and
	1961.	A revision of the genus Ephemerella (Ephemeroptera: Ephemerellidae). II. The subgenus <u>Caudatella</u> . Ann. Ent. Soc. Am. 54(4):603-612.
9.		an <b>d</b>
7•	1961.	A revision of the genus Ephemerella (Ephemeroptera:
		Ephemerellidae). III. The subgenus Attenuatella.
		Jour. Kansas Entomol. Soc. 34(4):161-173.
10.		and
	1962.	A revision of the genus Ephemerella (Ephemeroptera:
	-/	Ephemerellidae) IV. The subgenus Dannella. Jour.
		Kansas Ent. Soc. 35(3):333-338.

11.	and	
	1962. A revision of the genus Ephemerella (Ephemeroptera:	
	Ephemerellidae). V. The subgenus Drunella in North	
	America. Misc. Pub. Ent. Soc. Am. 3(5):147-179.	
12.	and	
	1963. A revision of the genus Ephemerella (Ephemeroptera:	
	Ephemerellidae). VI. The subgenus Serratella in	
	North America. Ann. Ent. Soc. Am. $\overline{56(5):583-600}$ .	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
13.	and 1963. A revision of the genus Ephemerella (Ephemeroptera:	
	Ephemerellidae). VII. The subgenus Eurylaphella.	
	Can. Ent. 95(6):596-623.	
14.	A3	
14.	and 1963. A revision of the genus Ephemerella (Ephemeroptera:	
	Ephemerellidae). Ann. Ent. Soc. Am. 56(5):583-600.	
	Epitemeretricae / Anni Mitt. Doc. Am. 70(7).705 000.	
15.	and	
	1963. New and little known Ephemerellidae from Southern Asia,	
	Africa, and Madagascar (Ephemeroptera). Pacific	
	Insects 5(1):11-22.	
16.	Argyle, D. W. and G. F. Edmunds, Jr.	
	1962. Mayflies (Ephemeroptera) of the Curecanti Reservoir	
	Basins, Gunnison River, Colorado. Univ. Utah Anthro.	
	Pap. 59:179-189.	
17.	Berner, Lewis.	
	1958. A list of mayflies from the lower Apalachicola River	
	drainage. Quart. Jour. Florida Acad. Sci. 21(1):25-31.	
_		
18.		
	1959. A tabular summary of the biology of North American	
	mayfly nymphs (Ephemeroptera). Bull. Florida State	
	Mus. Biol. Ser. 4(1):1-58.	
19.	and Richard K. Allen.	
	1961. Southeastern species of the mayfly subgenus Serratella	,
	(Ephemerella: Ephemerellidae). Fla. Ent. 44(4):149-158	•
00		
20.	and Thomas B. Thew.	
	1961. Comments on the mayfly genus Campylocia with a description	
	of a new species (Euthyplociidae: Euthyplociinae). Am.	
	Mid. Nat. 66(2):329-336.	

- 21. Bogoescu, C. and I. Tabacaru.

  1962. Contribution to the knowledge of the character distinction between Ecdyonurus and Heptagenia (Ephemeroptera).

  Beitr. Ent. 12(3/4):273-291.
- 22. Britt, N. Wilson.

  1962. Biology of two species of Lake Erie mayflies, Ephoron

  album (Say) and Ephemera simulans Walker (Ephemeroptera).

  Bull. Ohio.Biol. Surv. 1(5):1-72.
- 23. Brown, D. Seymour.

  1960. The ingestion and digestion of algae by Chloeon dipterum

  L. (Ephemeroptera). Hydrobiologia 16(1):81-96.
- 24.

  1961. The food of the larvae of Chloson dipterum L. and Baetis
  rhodani (Pictet) (Ephemeroptera). Jour. Animal Ecol.
  30(1):55-75.
- 25.

  1961. The morphology and functioning of the mouthparts of Chloeon
  dipterum L. and (Baetis rhodani (Pictet) (Insecta,
  Ephemeroptera). Proc. Zool. Soc. London 136(2):147-176.
- 26. Carlson, Clarence A., Jr.
  1963. Bottom fauna of the Mississippi River near Keokuk, Iowa,
  with particular reference to possible control of
  Ephemeroptera and Trichoptera. Unpub. Ph.D. thesis.
  Iowa State Univ. Libr., Ames, Iowa.
- 27. Carpenter, F. M.
  1963. Studies on the carboniferous insects from Commentry, France.

  IV. The genus Triplosoba. Psyche 70(2):120-128.
- 28. Chapman, D. W. and R. L. Demory.

  1963. Seasonal changes in the food ingested by aquatic larvae
  and nymphs in two Oregon streams. Ecology 44(1):140146.
- 29. Chernova, O. A.

  1961. The taxonomic position and geological age of mayflies of
  the genus Ephemeropsis Eichwald (Ephemeroptera,
  Hexageniidae). Ent. Rev. (Trans.) 40(4):485-493.
- 30.

  1962. Ephemeroptera larvae from the Neogene of West Siberia
  (Ephemeroptera, Heptageniidae). Zool. Zhur. 41(6):
  943-945.

31. and O. Y. Baikova. On a new genus of mayflies (Ephemeroptera, Behningiidae). 1960. Ent. Obozyenie 39(2): 272-276. 32. Chutter, F. M. 1963. Hydrobiological studies on the Vall River in the Vereeniging area, Part I introduction, water chemistry and biological studies on the fauna of habitats other Hydrobiologia 21(1-2):1-65. than muddy bottom sediments. 33. Corbet, Philip S. 1961. The biological significance of the attachment of immature stages of Simulium to mayflies and crabs. Bull. Ent. Res. 52(4):695-699. 34. 1961. Entomological studies from a high tower in Mpanga Forest, Uganda. XII. Observations on Ephemeroptera, Odonata and some other orders. Trans. R. Ent. Soc. Lond. 113 (11):356-361. 35. 1962. A new species of Afronurus (Ephemeroptera) from Tanganyika and records of Simulium associated with Afronurus larvae. Ann. Mag. Nat. Hist. 4(45):573-576. 36. Demoulin, G. 1962. Concerning the order Aphelophlebia. Bull. Inst. Roy. Sci. Nat. Belgique. 38(8):1-4). 37. Edmunds, George F. 1958. The mayflies of the Glen Canyon Dam area, Colorado River, Utah. Proc. Utah Acad. Sci., Arts, & Letters 36:79-80. 38. 1959. Subgeneric groups within the mayfly genus Ephemerella (Ephemeroptera: Ephemerellidae). Ann. Ent. Soc. Amer. 52(5):543-547. 39. The food habits of the nymph of the mayfly Siphlonurus 1960. occidentalis. Proc. Utah Acad. Sci. Arts and Letters 37:73-74. 40. Two generic synonyms in the Siphlonuridae (Ephemeroptera). 1960. Bull. Brooklyn Ent. Soc. 55(1):24.

41.		
	1960.	The mayfly genus Baetisca in western North America (Ephemeroptera: Baetiscidae). Pan-Pacific Ent. 36(3): 102-104.
42.		
	1961.	A key to the known nymphs of the Oligoneuriidae
		(Ephemeroptera). Proc. Ent. Soc. Wash. 63(4):255-256.
43.		
	1962.	The type localities of the Ephemeroptera of North America north of Mexico. Univ. Utah Biol. Ser. 12(5):1-45.
44.		
	1962.	The principles applied in determining the hierarchic level of the higher categories of Ephemeroptera.
		Syst. Zool. 11(1):22-31.
45.		
• •	1963.	A new genus and species of mayfly from Peru (Ephemeroptera Leptophlebiidae). Pan. Pacific Ent. 39(1):34-36.
46.	•	, Lewis Berner, and Jay R. Traver.
	1958.	North American mayflies of the family Oligoneuriidae. Ann. Ent. Soc. Amer. 51(4):375-382.
47.		, and Richard K. Allen
•	1964.	The Rocky Mountain species of Epeorus (Iron) Eaton (Ephemeroptera: Heptageniidae). Jour. Kansas Ent. Soc. 37(4):275-288.
48.	v de la companya de	, Richard K. Allen and William L. Peters.
	1963.	An annotated key to the nymphs of the families and sub- families of mayflies (Ephemeroptera). Univ. Utah
		Biol. Ser. 13(1):55 pp.
49.		and Jay R. Traver.
	1959.	The classification of the Ephemeroptera. I. Ephemeroidea: Behningiidae. Ann. Ent. Soc. Am. 52(1):43-51.
50.	Eriksen,	Clyde H.
	1962.	Respiration and substrate as factors influencing the distribution of the burrowing mayflies Ephemera simulans and Hexagenia limbata. Dissert. Absts. 23(1):361-362.
51.		
	1963.	The relation of oxygen consumption to substrate particle size in two burrowing mayflies. Jour. Exp. Biol. 40(3):447-453.

52.		
	1963.	Respiratory regulation in Ephemera simulans Walker and Hexagenia limbata (Serville) Ephemeroptera). Jour. Exp. Biol. 40(3):455-467.
53.		
	1963.	A method for obtaining interstitial water from shallow aquatic substrates and determining the oxygen concentration. Ecology 44(1):191-193.
54.		
: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	1964.	The influence of respiration and substrate upon the distribution of burrowing mayfly naiads. Verh. Internat. Verein. Limnol. 15:903-911.
55•		
	1964.	Evidence of a spring rise in metabolic rate in the burrowing mayfly Ephemera simulans Walker. Hydrobiologia 23(3-4):506-510.
56.	Flattum,	Roger.
	1963.	Apparent effects of refrigeration on the rate of embryonic development of mayfly (Hexagenia limbata) eggs. Proc. Minn. Acad. Sci. 31(1):82-83.
57.		, Calvin R.  Subimaginal molt of <u>Caenis hilaris</u> (Say) (Ephemeroptera: Caenidae). Ent. News 71(1):14.
58.		
	1960.	Biology of a large mayfly, <u>Hexagenia</u> bilineata (Say), of the upper Mississippi River. Res. Bull. Iowa Agric. Exp. Sta. 482.
59•		
)]• 	1964.	Rhythmic <u>Hexagenia</u> mayfly emergences and the environmental factors which influence them. Verhandl. Intern. Verein. Theoret. Angew. Limnol. 15:912-916.
60.	Gillies,	M. T.
	1962.	A list of Ephemeroptera in the Natural Museum, Bulawayo, Southern Rhodesia. Ent. Mon. Mag. 98(ser. 4):232-233.
61.	Gledhill 1960.	, T. The Ephemeroptera, Plecoptera and Trichoptera caught by emergence traps in two streams during 1958. Hydrobiologis $15(\frac{1}{2}):179-188$ .
	**	

- 62. Grandi, M.
  1962. Contributi allo studio degli Efemerotteri Italiani XXIV.
  I muscoli somatici addominali degli Efemerotteri.
  Bull. Inst. Ent. Univ. Bologna. 36:179-206.
- 63. Hamilton, E. W.
  1959. Review of Ephemeridae (Ephemeroptera) in the Missouri
  River watershed with a key to the species. Iowa
  State Coll. Jour. Sci. 33(4):443-474.
- 64. Harrison, A. D., P. Keller and W. A. Lombard.
  1963. Hydrobiological studies on the Vaal River in Veeriging
  area, Part 2 the chemistry, bacteriology and invertebrates
  of the bottom muds. Hydrobiologia 21(1-2):66-89.
- 65. Hopkins, C. L.
  1963. Introduction of a large mayfly (Ephemera danica) to New
  Zealand lakes. Ammohouse Bull. 1(15):6-7.
- 66. Ikonomov, P.
  1962. Eintagsfliegen (Ephemeroptera) Jugoslaviens <u>Paraleptophlebia</u>
  lacustris n. sp. Frag. Balcanica Mus. Macedonia Sci. Nat.
  4(17):129-138.
- 67.

  1962. Baetidae (Ephemeroptera) Macedoniens. Bull. Fac. Sci.
  Nat. Univ. Skopje (Biol):83-104.
- 68. Judd, W. W.
  1962. A study of the population of insects emerging as adults
  from Medway Creek at Arva, Ontario. Amer. Midl. Nat.
  68(2):463-473.
- 69. Kamler, E.
  1960. Notes on the Ephemeroptera fauna of the Tatra streams.
  Polskie Arch. Hydrobiol. 7:107-127.
- 70.

  1962. Ephemerida of two streams in the Tatras. Polsk. Arch.

  Hydrobiol. 10(23):15-38.
- 71.

  and W. Riedel.

  1960. The effect of drought on the fauna (Ephemeroptera,
  Plecoptera and Trichoptera) of a mountain stream.
  Polskie Arch. Hydrobiol. 7:87-94.
- 72. Kapur, A. P.
  1961(1963). The mayflies (Ephemeroptera) from the north-western
  Himalayas. Rec. Indian Mus. 59(\frac{1}{2}):183-221.

- 73. Kazlauskas, R.
  1962. New data on Ephemeroptera fauna of the Baltic region
  (Gidrobiologicheskie Issledovaniya (Hydrobiological studies) Tartu. 3:147-151.
- 74. Kimmins, D. E.

  1957. Notes on <u>Procloeon pseudorufulum sp. n. (=Procloeon rufulum (Eaton) and on Cloeon simile Eaton (Ephemeroptera)</u>. Ent. Gaz. 8(1):29-35.
- 75. Landa, V.
  1962. Die Entwicklung der Mitteleuropaischen. Proc. XI Intern.
  Cong. Ent. 3:250-254.
- 76. Leonard, Justin W. and Fannie A. Leonard.
  1962. Mayflies of Michigan trout streams. Cranbrook Inst.
  Sci. 139 pp. 82 figs.
- 77. Macan, T. T.

  1955. A key to the nymphs of the British species of the family
  Caenidae (Ephemeroptera). Ent. Gaz. 6(3):127-142.
- 78.

  1958. Descriptions of the nymphs of the British species of

  Heptagenia and Rhithrogena (Ephemeroptera). Ent. Gaz.

  9(2):83-92.
- 79.

  1960. The effect of temperature on Rhithrogenia semicolorata (Ephemeroptera). Internatl. Rev. Ges. Hydrobiol. 45(2):197-201.
- 80.

  1961. A key to the nymphs of the British species of Ephemeroptera with notes on their ecology. Sci. Publ. Freshwater Biol. Assoc. 20:1-63.
- 81.

  1962. Ephemeroptera in Britain. Proc. XI Intern. Cong. Ent. 3:258-262.
- 82. Maxwell, George R. and A. Benson.
  1963. Wing pad and tergite growth of mayfly nymphs in winter.
  Am. Mid. Nat. 69(1):224-230.
- 83. Osborne, M. P. and L. H. Finlayson.
  1962. The structure and topography of stretch receptors in representatives of seven orders of insects. Quart.
  Jour. Microscop. Sci. 103(2):227-242.

- 84. Peters, William J.

  1959. A new species of <u>Callibaetis</u> from Kansas (Ephemeroptera:

  Baetidae). Jour. Kansas Ent. Soc. 32(4):173-175.
- 85. Peters, William L.

  1963. A new species of Habrophlebiodes from China (Ephemeroptera:
  Leptophlebiidae). Proc. Roy. Ent. Soc. Lond. (B) 32(3-4):
  41-43.
- 86. Pleskot, Gertrud.
  1961. Beobachtungen iiber Diapausen in der Entwicklung der
  Ephemeropteren. XI Internationaler Kongress für
  Entomologie Wien 1960. 1:363-366.
- 87.

  1961. Die Periodizität der Ephemeropteren-fauna Einiger
  Osterreichischer Fleissgewasser. Verh. Internat.
  Verein. Limnol. 14:410-416.
- 88.

  1962. Einleitung (Symposium XII-Ephemeroptera). Proc. XI
  Inter. Congr. Ent. 3:244-248.
- 89.

  1962. Die Taxonomische Situation bei den Mitteleuropaischen
  Ephemeropteren. Proc. XI Intern. Congr. Ent. 3:244-248.
- 90. Riek, E. F.
  1963. An Australian mayfly of the family Ephemerellidae
  (Ephemeroptera). Jour. Ent. Soc. Queensland. 2:48-50.
- 91. Russev, Boris.
  1960. New mayflies for the fauna of Bulgaria (Ephemeroptera)
  Beitr. Ent. 10(7/8):697-705.
- 92.

  1962. Die Insektenfauna der Donau vor dem Bulgarischen Ufer.

  Mitt. Versuchsstat. Susswasserfisch. Plovdiv. 1:115
  128.
- 93. Schneider, Robert F. and Lewis Berner.

  1963. A new southeastern species of Baetisca (Ephemeroptera:
  Baetiscidae). Florida Entomol. 46(2):183-187.
- 94. Scott, Donald C., Lewis Berner and Allan Hirsch.
  1959. The nymph of the mayfly genus Tortopus (Ephemeroptera:
  Polymitarcidae). Ann. Ent. Soc. Amer. 52(2):205-213.

- 95. Sowa, R.
  1962. Material for the study of Ephemeroptera and Plecoptera in
  Poland. Acta. Hydrobiol. 4(2):205-224.
- 96. Taylor, Ronald L. and A. Glenn Richards.

  1963. The subimaginal cuticle of the mayfly Callibaetis sp.

  (Ephemeroptera). Ann. Ent. Soc. Amer. 56(4):418-426.
- 97. Thomforde, Lawrence L.

  1963. Ecology of a laboratory population of the mayfly,

  Hexagenia bilineata (Say). Unpub. M.S. Thesis. Winona

  State Coll. Library. Winona, Minn.
- 98. Traver, Jay R.

  1958. The subfamily Leptohyphinae (Ephemeroptera: Tricorythode).

  I. Ann. Ent. Soc. Amer. 51(5):491-503.
- 99.

  1962. Cloeon dipterum (L.) in Ohio (Ephemeroptera: Baetidae).

  Bull. Brooklyn Ent. Soc. 57(2):47-50.
- 100. Tshernova, O. A.
  1962. Studien uber Ephemeropteren in der UdSSR. Proc. XI Intern.
  Congr. Ent. 3:242-243.
- 101. Ue'no, Masuzo.
  1961. Mayflies of Thailand. Nature Life S.E. Asia. 1:207-208.
- 102. Venter, G. E.
  1961. A new Ephemeropteran record in South Africa. Hydrobiologia
  18:(4):327-331.
- 103. Wisely, Baughan.

  1961. Studies on Ephemeroptera. I. Coloburiscus humeralis

  (Walker); Early life history and nymph. Trans. Roy.

  Soc. New Zealand (Zool.). 1(19):249-257.
- 1962. Studies on Ephemeroptera. II Coloburiscus humeralis (Walker);

  Ecology and distribution of the nymphs. Trans. Roy. Soc.

  New Zealand (Zool.). 2(25):209-220.
- 105. Wolf, B. E.
  1960. On the Karyology of maturation and cleavage in <u>Cloeon</u>
  dipterum (Ephemerida). Biol. Zentralbl. 79(2):153-198.

### ODONATA

- 1. Alrutz, Robert W.
  1961. Notes and records of Ohio dragonflies and demselflies
  (Odonata). Ohio Jour. Sci. 61(1):13-24.
- 2. Bick, George H.
  1959. Additional dragonflies (Odonata) from Arkansas.
  Southwestern Nat. 4(3):131-133.
- and Juanda C. Bick.

  1958. The ecology of the Odonata at a small creek in southern
  Oklahoma. Jour. Tenn. Acad. Sci. 33(3):240-251.
- 4. Corbet, Philip S.
  1963. A biology of dragonflies 247 p. Quadrangle Books,
  Chicago l, Illinois.
- 5. Donnelly, Thomas W.
  1961. The Odonata of Washington, D. C. and vicinity. Proc.
  Ent. Soc. Washington 63(1):1-13.
- 6. Eller, James Gerald.
  1964. Seasonal regulation in Pachydiplax longipennis (Burmeister)
  (Odonata: Libellulidae). Dissert. Absts. Vol. XXIV,
  No. 8, Feb. 1964, Order No. 64-1845, Univ. of N. C.
- 7. Gloyd, Leonard K.
  1959. Elevation of the Macromia group to family status (Odonata).
  Ent. News 70(8):197-205.
- 8. Kormondy, Edward J.
  1960. New North American records of Anisopterous Odonata. Ent.
  News 71(5):121-130.
- 9. Musser, R. J.
  1962. Dragonfly nymphs of Utah (Odonata: Anisoptera). Univ.
  Utah Biol. Ser. 12(6):1-71.
- 10. Price, Homer F.
  1958. Additional notes on the dragonflies of northwestern Ohio.
  Ohio Jour. Sci. 58(1):61-69.
- 11. Trogdon, Richard Page.
  1962. A survey of the adult Odonata of Tennessee. Dissert.
  Absts. 22(12 pt. I) 4447.
- 12. Westfall, Minter J. Jr., and Richard P. Trogdon.
  1961. The true Gomphus consanguis Selys (Odonata: Gomphidae).
  ABS Bull. 8(2):29.

13. Walker, Edmund M.

1958. The Odonata of Canada and Alaska. III. The Anisopterafour families. Vol. II. Univ. of Toronto Press: Toronto 5, Canada.

#### **HEMIPTERA**

- 1. Chapman, H. C.
  - 1958. Notes on the identity, habitat and distribution of some semi-aquatic Hemiptera of Florida. Florida Ent. 41(3):117-124.
- 2. Fernando, C. H.
  - 1963. Miscellaneous notes on the biology of Malayan Corixidae (Hemiptera: Heteroptera) and a study of the life histories of two species, Micronecta quadristigata Brodd and Agraptocorixa hyalinipennis (F.). Ann. Mag. Nat. Hist. 6(69):545-558.
- 3. Froeschner, Richard C.
  - 1962. Contributions to a synopsis of the Hemiptera of Missouri, V. Hydrometridae, Gerridae, Veliidae, Saldidae, Ochteridae, Gelastocoridae, Naucoridae, Belostomatidae, Nepidae, Notonectidae, Pleidae, Corixidae. Am. Mid. Nat. 67(1):208-240.
- 4. Hungerford, Herbert B. and Ryuichi Matsuda.
  1960. Keys to subfamilies, tribes, genera and subgenera of the
  Gerridae of the world. Univ. Kansas Sci. Bull. 41:3-23.
- 5. Kelton, L. A.
  1961. A new species of Gerris F. from Yukon and Alaska
  (Hemiptera: Gerridae). Canadian Ent. 93(8):663-665.
- 6. Lansbury, I.
  1960. The Corixidae (Hemiptera-Heteroptera) of British Columbia.
  Proc. Ent. Soc. Brit. Columbia 57:34-43.
- 7. Lauck, David Robert.
  1961. A monograph of the genus Belostoma (Hemiptera). Dissertation Absts. 21(12):3896-3897.
- 8. Matsuda, Ryuichi.
  1960. Morphology, evolution and a classification of the Gerridae
  (Hemiptera-Heteroptera). Univ. Kansas Sci. Bull.
  41:25-632.
- 9. Wilson, Clifton A.
  1958. Aquatic and Semiaquatic Hemiptera of Mississippi. Tulane
  Stud. Zool. 6(3):116-170.

## MEGALOPTERA

1. Cuyler, R. Duncan.
1958. The larvae of Chauliodes latreille (Megaloptera:
Corydalidae). Ann. Ent. Soc. Amer. 51(6):582-586.

#### TRICHOPTERA

- 1. Blickle, R. L.
  1961. New species of Hydroptilidae (Tricoptera). Bull.
  Brooklyn Entomol. Soc. 56(5):131-134.
- 2.

  1962. Hydroptilidae (Tricoptera) of Florida. Florida Ent.
  45(3):153-155.
- 3. 1964. Hydroptilidae(Tricoptera) of Maine. Entomol. News. 75(6):159-162.
- 4. Brindle, Allan.
  1960. The larvae of <u>Psychomyia pusilla</u> (F.)(Trichoptera, Psychomyiidae). Ent. Rec. 72(12):265-270.
- 5.

  1960. The larvae of Neuriclipsis bimaculata (L) (Trichoptera,
  Polycentropidae) Ent. Rec. 72(11):244-245.
- 6.

  1960. The larva of Wormaldia occipitalis (Pict.) (Trichoptera,
  Philopotamidae). Ent. Rec. 72(6):144-147.
- 7.

  1960. The larvae of Psychomyia pusilla (Psychomyiidae) Ent.

  Rec. 72(12):265-270.
- 8.

  1960. The larvae of Neureclipsis bimaculata (Polycentropidae)
  Ent. Rec. 72(11):244-245.
- 9.

  1961. The larval taxonomy of the British Trichoptera. I. A key to families, with a review of recent literature.

  II. The Phryganeidae. Ent. Rec., Bishop's Stortford 73:114-125, 235-239.
- 10.

  1961. A family key to the pupae of the British Trichoptera.

  Ent. Rec. Bishop's Stortford 73:156-162.
- 11. Cummins, Kenneth William.
  1961. The micro-distribution
  - 1961. The micro-distribution of the caddis fly larvae Pycnopsyche

    lepida (Hagen) and Pycnopsyche guttifer (Walker) in a

    restricted portion of a small Michigan stream. Dissertation Absts. 22(2):680.

12.		
	1964.	Factors limiting the micro-distribution of larvae of the caddis flies Pycnopsyche lepida (Hagen and Pycnopsyche guttifer (Walker) in a Michigan stream (Trichoptera: Limnephilidae). Ecol. Monographs 34(3): 271-295.
13.	Denning, 1958.	D. G. The genus <u>Farulu</u> (Trichoptera: Limnephilidae). Ann. Ent. Soc. Am. 51(6):531-535.
14.		
	1962.	New Trichoptera. Pan Pacific Entomol. 38(1):33-39.
15.	1962.	New Trichoptera from Mexico. Jour. Kansas Ent. Soc. 35(4):402-408.
16.		
	1964.	The genus Homophylax (Trichoptera: Limnephilidae). Ann. Entomol. Soc. Amer. 57(2):253-260.
17.	1964.	Trichoptera of Baja California. Pan Pacific Entomol. 40(2):128-134.
18.		
	1965.	New Hydropsychidae (Trichoptera). Jour. Kansas Ent. Soc. 38(1):75-84.
19.	Ellis, R	obert J.  Adult caddis flies (Trichoptera) from Houghton Creek, Ogeman County, Michigan. Occas. Papers Mus. Zool. Univ.  Michigan 624:1-16.
20.		liver S., Jr.  Description of several species of Trichoptera. Bull.  Brooklyn Ent. Soc. 53(1):21-24.
21.	1958.	The larvae and terrestrial pupa of <u>Ironoquia parvula</u> (Trichoptera, Limnephilidae). Jour. N. Y. Ent. Soc. $66(\frac{1}{2}):59-62$ .
22.		
	1960.	Taxonomy and biology of Limnephilid larvae (Trichoptera), with special reference to species in eastern United States. Ent. Amer. 40.1-117.

23.		
	1961.	The immature stages of the Archtopsychinae occurring in eastern North America (Trichoptera: Hydropsychidae). Ant. Ent. Soc. Am. 54(1):5-11.
24.		
	1961.	The preserved larva of Himalopsyche phryganea (Ross) (Trichoptera: Rhyacophilidae). Pan Pacific Ent.
O. #=		37(4):199-202.
25.	1961.	The immature stages of Matrioptila jeanae (Ross) (Trichoptera: Glossosomatidae). Jour. New York Entomol. Soc. 70(2):64-67.
26.		2200220 2000 10(2)100 01
۷۰.	1962.	Larvae of the caddis fly genus Rhyacophila in eastern North America (Trichoptera: Rhyacophilidae). Proc.
		U. S. Nat'l. Mus. 113(3464):465-493.
27.	3060	The investment of Polesgenetus colour Poss
	1962.	The immature stages of Paleagapetus celsus Ross (Trichoptera: Hydroptilidae). Bull. Brooklyn Ent. Soc. 57(2):40-44.
28.		
20.	1963.	Studies of neotropical caddis flies. I. Rhyacophilidae and Glossosomatidae (Trichoptera) Proc. U. S. Nat'l. Mus. 114(3473):453-478.
29.		
<b>-</b> y•	1963.	The species of Limnephilus from Central America and Haiti (Trichoptera: Limnephilidae). Proc. Entomol.
		Soc. Washington 65(3):211-213.
30.	- 2001	Notes and Normatic Development doe with gracial motor
	1964.	Notes on some Nearctic Psychomyiidae with special reference to their larvae (Trichoptera). Proc. U. S. Nat'l. Mus. 115(3491):467-481.
31.		
	1964.	Two species of Limnephilidae new to North America (Trichoptera). Proc. Ent. Soc. Wash. 66(1):60.
32.		and G. B. Wiggins.
	1961.	Records and descriptions of North American species in the genus Lepidostoma with a revision of the Vernalis Group
		(Trichoptera: Lepidostomatidae). Can. Ent. 93(4):279-

33•	1956.	The larva of Notidobia ciliaris (L.), (Trichoptera: Sericostomatidae). Ent. Gaz. 7(2):77-81.
34.		
	1956.	The larva of Limnephilus politus McLachlan. (Trichoptera: Limnephilidae). Ent. Gaz. 7(3):139-144.
35.		
	1956.	The larva of Limnephilus marmoratus Curtis. (Trichoptera: Limnephilidae). Ent. Gaz. 7(4):194-198.
36.		
	1957.	The larva of Agrypnia pagetana Curtis (Trichoptera: Phryganeidae). Ent. Gaz. 8(2):110-114.
37.	. :	
	1957.	The larva of Stenophylax infumatus McLachlan (Trichoptera: Limnephilidae). Ent. Gaz. 8(4):218-222.
38.		
	1958.	The larva of Oecetis lacustris (Pictet) (Trichoptera: Leptoceridae). Ent. Gaz. 9(1):21-24.
39•		
	1960.	The larva of Halesus radiatus (Curtis) (Trichoptera: Limmephilidae). Ent. Gaz. 11(3):153-155
40.		
	1961.	The larva of <u>Drusus</u> annulatus Stephens (Trichoptera: Limnephilidae). Ent. Gaz. 12(1):36-41.
41.		
	1961.	Observations on the egg laying of some British caddis flies and on case-building by newly hatched larvae. Proc. R. Ent. Soc. London (A) 36:57-62.
42.		
	1961.	Selection of materials for case-building by larvae of caddis flies (Trichoptera). Proc. R. Ent. Soc. London (A)36:37-47.
43.		
· <b>J</b> ·	1961.	A study of the morphology and feeding habits of certain species of caddis larvae (Trichoptera). Bull. Soc. Ent. Egypte, Cairo 45:435-444.
44.		•
	1961.	The larva of Hydroptila sparsa Curtis (Trichoptera: Hydroptilidae). Ent. Gaz. 12(2):69-75.

- 45. Kidd, L. N.

  1963. A note on the distribution of Limnephilus xanthodes

  McLach (Trichoptera). Entomologist 96 (1205):246247.
- 46. Kimmins, D. E.

  1956. British Trichoptera (caddis flies). A modified family key, and a key to the genera of the family Limnephilidae, with a check list of the species of the Limnephilidae.

  Ent. Gaz. 7(1):29-38.
- 1957. Notes on some British species of the genus Hydropsyche (Trichoptera). Ent. Gaz. 8(4):199-210.
- 48.

  1958. The British species of the genus Oxyethira (Trichoptera: Hydroptilidae). Ent. Gaz. 9(1):7-17.
- 1964. On the Trichoptera of Nepal. Bull. Brit. Mus. (Nat. Hist.) Entomology 15(2):33-55.
- 1964. Triaenodes simulans Tjeder in Britain, Trichoptera,
  Leptoceridae. Entomologist 97(1209):40-44.
- 51. Kingsolver, John M. and Herbert H. Ross.
  1961. New species of Nearctic Orchotrichia (Hydroptilidae,
  Trichoptera). Trans. Tll. State Acad. Sci. 54(\frac{1}{2}):28-33.
- 52. Krivda, Walter V.
  1961. Notes on the distribution and habitat of Chilostigma
  areolatum (Walker) in Manitoba (Trichoptera:
  Limnephilidae). Jour. New York Ent. Soc. 69(2):68-70.
- 53. Mecom, John O., and Kenneth W. Cummins
  1964. A preliminary study of the trophic relationships of the
  larvae of Brachycentrus americanus (Banks) (Trichoptera:
  Brachycentridae). Trans. Amer. Microscop. Soc. 83(2):
  233-243.
- 54. Pelham-Clinton, C. E.
  1964. The distribution in Scotland of Limnephilus xanthodes
  McLachlan (Trichoptera, Limnephilidae). Entomologist
  97(1210):67.

55.

Philipson, G. N.

1961. The fifth instar larva of Potamophylax stellatus (Curtis) (Limnephilidae: Trichoptera) Hydrobiologia 18(4):321-56. Ross, Herbert H. The relationships of three new species of Triaenodes from Illinois and Florida (Trichoptera). Ent. News 70(2): 57. 1962. Three new species of Trichoptera from eastern North America. Entomol. News 73(5):129-133. 58. Evolution of caddisworm cases and nets. Amer. Zool. 1964. 4(2):209-220. 59. Schmid, F. 1964. Some Nearctic species of Grammotaulius Kol. (Trichoptera: Limnephilidae). Canadian Ent. 96:914-917. 60. Scott, K. M. F. 1961. Some new caddis flies (Trichoptera) from western Cape Province - III. Ann. S. Afr. Mus. Cape Town 46:15-33. 61. Smith, S. D. 1962. Two new Idaho Trichoptera. Wasmann Jour. Biol. 20(2): 293-296. 62. Wiggins, G. B. 1959. A method of rearing caddis flies (Trichoptera). Canadian Ent. 91(7):402-405. 63. A new family of Trichoptera from Asia. Canadian Ent. 1959. 91(12):745-757. 64. 1960. The unusual pupal mandibles in the caddis fly family Phryganeidae (Trichoptera). Canadian Ent. 92(6):449-457. 65. 1960. A preliminary systematic study of the North American larvae of the caddis fly family Phryganeidae

(Trichoptera). Canadian Jour. Zool. 38(6):1153-1170.

1961. The rediscovery of an unusual North American Phryganeid with some additional records of caddis flies from Newfoundland. (Trichoptera). Canadian Ent. 93(8): 695-702.

67.

1962. A new subfamily of Phryganeid caddis flies from western
North America (Trichoptera: Phryganeidae). Canadian
Jour. Zool. 40(5):879-891.

## COLEOPTERA

- 1. Anderson, Russel Daniel.
  1961. Taxonomy, distribution, and biology of the Dytiscidae of
  Utah. Dissertation Absts. 21(9):2830.
- 2. Bertrand, Henri and Aug. Wilh. Steffan.
  1963. Elminthidarum Genus Hovum e Regione Aethiopica:
  Pseudancyronyx (Coleoptera: Dryopoidea). Bull. Inst.
  Franc. Afrique Noire. Ser. A25(3):827-837.
- 3.

  1955. Notes Sur Les Premiers Etats Des Dryopides D'Amerique.

  Ann. Soc. Ent. de France. 124:97-139.
- 4. Brown, Harley P., and Charles M. Shoemake.
  1964. Oklahoma riffle beetles (Coleoptera: Dryopoidea). IV.
  Ecology. Proc. Okla. Acad. Sci. Vol. 44:44-46.
- 1964. Oklahoma riffle beetles (Coleoptera: Dryopoidea). III.

  Additional state and county records. Proc. Okla.

  Acad. Sci. Vol. 44:42-43.
- 6. Burke, Horace R.
  1963. Notes on Texas riffle beetles (Coleoptera, Elmidae).
  Southwestern Nat. 8(2):111-114.
- 7. Davis, Charles C.
  1961. A study of the hatching process in aquatic invertebrates.
  III. Hatching in <u>Dineutus assimilis</u> Aube (Coleoptera,
  Gyrinidae). Internat'l Rev. Gesamten Hydrobiol.
  46(3):429-433.
- 8. Malkin, Borys.
  1958. On some water beetles from Oregon hot springs. Coleopt.
  Bull. 12:34-35.
- 9. Miller, David C.

  1963. Paracymus tarsalis, a new species from the northwestern

  United States (Coleoptera: Hydrophilidae). Coleopt.

  Bull. 17(3):91-93.
- 10. Moore, Ian.
  1964. The Staphylinidae of the Marine Mud Flats of S. California and N.W. Baja Calif. (Coleoptera). Trans. San Diego Soc. Nat. Hist. 13(12):271-283. ill. map.

- 11. Murvosh, Chad Michael
  1961. An ecological study of the riffle beetle Psephenus
  herricki (Dekay) (Coleoptera: Psephenidae.)

  Dissertation Absts. 21(8):2414-2415.
- 12. Omer-Cooper, Joyce.
  1964. Dytiscidae (Coleoptera) of Nyasaland and S. Rhodesia.
  VII. Hydroporinae, Hydroporini. J. Entol. Soc. Africa
  26(2):366-378, illus.
- 13. Sinclair, Ralph M.
  1964. Water quality requirements for elmid beetles, with
  larval and adult keys to the eastern genera. Tenn.
  Dept. of Public Health. 14 pp.
- 14. Spangler, Paul J.

  1961. A new species of Spercheus from Texas (Coleoptera:
  Hydrophilidae). Coleopt. Bull. 15(4):117-119.
- 1961. Notes on the biology and distribution of Sperchopsis tesselatus (Ziegler)(Coleoptera: Hydrophilidae).

  Coleopt. Bull. 15(4):105-112.
- 1962. A new species of the genus <u>Oosternum</u> and a key to the
  U. S. species (Coleoptera: Hydrophilidae). Proc. Biol.
  Soc. Washington 75:97-100.
- 17.

  1962. Natural history of Plummers Island, Maryland. XIV.

  Biological notes and description of the larva and pupa of Copelatus glyphicus (Say) (Coleoptera: Dytiscidae)

  Proc. Biol. Soc. Washington 75:19-24.
- 18.

  1962. Description of the larva of Hydrovatus cuspidatus

  pustulatus Melsheimer (Coleoptera: Dytiscidae). Jour.

  Kansas Entomol. Soc. 35(2)278-280.
- 19. Van Tassel, Eileen R.

  1963. A new Berosus from Arizona, with a key to the Arizona species (Coleoptera: Hydrophilidae). Coleopt. Bull.

  17(1):1-5.

- 20. Wooldridge, David P.

  1964. Studies on the <u>Tropisternus mexicanus</u> complex (Coleoptera: Hydrophilidae). The biology of the races and their genetic crosses. Ann. Entomol. Soc. Am. 57(1):19-24.
- 21. Young, Frank N.
  1961. Pseudosibling species in the genus Peltodytes (Coleoptera:
  Haliplidae). Ann. Ent. Soc. Amer. 54(2):214-222.
- 22.

  1963. Two new North American species of Hydrovatus with notes on other species (Coleoptera: Dytiscidae). Psyche 70(3): 184-192.
- 23.

  1964. A new Peltodytes from Mexico (Coleoptera: Haliplidae).

  Jour. Kansas Entomol. Soc. 37(2):112-116.
- 24. Zimmerman, J. R.
  1960. Seasonal population changes and habitat preferences in
  the genus Laccophilus (Coleoptera: Dytiscidae). Ecology
  41(1):141-152.

# DIPTERA

- 1. Acton, A. B.
  1959. A study of the differences between widely separated populations of Chironomus (Tendipes) tentans (Diptera).
  Proc. Roy. Soc. Ser. B. Biol. Sci. 151(943):277-296.
- 2. Alexander, Charles P.
  1958. Undescribed species of crane-flies from the western United
  States and Canada (Diptera:Tipulidae), XVII Ent. News
  69(5):129-136.
- 3.

  1959. Undescribed species of crane-flies from the western United states and Canada (Diptera: Tipulidae). XIX Ent. News 70(2):47-54.
- 1959. Undescribed species of crane-flies from the western United States and Canada (Diptera: Tipulidae). XX Ent. News 70(2):69-78.
- 5.

  1960. New exotic crane-flies (Tipulidae: Diptera). Ent. News 71(1):15-20.
- 6.

  1962. The crane-flies of Maine. Maine Agric. Expt. Sta. Tech.

  Bull. Tech. Series T4. 1-24.
- 7. Anderson, John Richard
  1961. The biology and taxonomy of Wisconsin black flies (Diptera:
  Simuliidae). Dissertation Absts. 21(7):2050.
- 8. and Robert J. Dicke

  1960. Ecology of the immature stages of some Wisconsin black
  flies (Simuliidae: Diptera). Ann. Ent. Soc. Amer.
  53(3):386-404.
- 9. Bay, Ernest C.
  1964. An analysis of the "Sayule" (Diptera: Chironomidae)
  nuisance at San Carlos Nicaragua, and recommendations
  for its alleviation. World Health Organization EBL
  Bulletin 20. 19 pp.
- 10. Beck, Elizabeth C.
  1961. Two new Chironomidae (Diptera) and additional state records
  from Florida. Florida Entomol. 44(3):125-128.

- 1962. Five new Chironomidae (Diptera) from Florida. Florida Entomol. 45(2):89-92.
- 12. Beck, William M., Jr., and Elizabeth C. Beck
  1964. New Chironomidae from Florida (Diptera). Florida Entomol.
  47(3):201-207.
- 13. Brindle, Allan.
  1958. Notes on the identification of Tipula larvae (Diptera-Tipulidae). I. Ent. Gaz. 9(1):45-52.
- 14.

  1958. A field key for the identification of Tipula larvae
  (Diptera: Tipulidae). Ent. Gaz. 9(4):165-182.
- 15.

  1964. Taxonomic notes on the larvae of British Diptera.
  Entomologist 97(1214):162-165.
- 16. Brook, Elbert M.

  1960. Mutualism between the midge Cricotopus and the algae

  Nostoc. Ecology 41(3):474-483.
- 17. Bryce, Derek.
  1960. Studies on the larvae of the British Chironomidae
  (Diptera) with keys to the Chironominae and Tanypodinae. Trans. Soc. Brit. Ent. 14(2):19-62.
- 18. Buckley, Burton R., and James E. Sublette
  1964. Chironomidae (Diptera) of Louisiana II. The limnology
  of the upper part of Cane River Lake, Natchitoches
  Parish, Louisiana, with particular reference to the
  emergence of Chironomidae. Tulane Studies in Zool.
  11(4):151-166.
- 19. Cook, S. F., Jr., J. D. Conners, and R. L. Moore.
  1964. The impact of the fishery upon the midge populations of
  Clear Lake, Lake County, California. Ann. Ent. Soc.
  57(6):701-710.
- 20. Cooke, Herman Glenn.

  1962. The ecology, life histories and systematics of the
  Tendipedid (Chironomid) midges of the vicinity of
  Madison, Wisconsin. Dissertation Absts. 22(9):3302.
- 21. Curry, LaVerne L.
  1958. Larvae and pupae of the species of Cryptochironomus
  (Diptera) in Michigan. Limnol. and Oceano. 3(4):427-442.

- 22. Dendy, J. S. and James E. Sublette.
  1959. The Chironomidae (=Tendipedidae: Diptera) of Alabama
  with descriptions of six new species. Ann. Ent.
  Soc. Amer. 52(5):506-519.
- 23. Ennis, Wilbur R.
  1960. Larval phantom midges in Missouri (Diptera: Chaoboridae).
  Jour. Kansas Ent. Soc. 33(3):125-128.
- 24. Ewen, A. B. and L. G. Saunders.

  1958. Contributions toward a revision of the genus Atrichopogon based on characters of all stages (Diptera: Heleidae).

  Canadian Jour. Zool. 36(5):671-724.
- 25. Freeman, Paul.

  1958. A study of the Chironomidae (Diptera) of Africa south
  of the Sahara IV. Bull. British Mus. Nat. Hist. Ent.
  6(11):261-363.
- 26.

  1959. A study of the New Zealand Chironomidae (Diptera, Nematocera). Bull. Brit. Mus. (Nat. Hist.), Ent. 7(9):393-437.
- 27.

  1961. The Chironomidae (Diptera) of Australia. Australian
  Jour. Zool. 9(4):611-737.
- 28. Frommer, Saul I.

  1963. Gross morphological studies of the reproductive system
  in representative North American crane flies (Diptera:
  Tipulidae). Univ. Kansas Sci. Bull. 44(1/14):535-626.
- 29. Gleason, Gale Robert, Jr.
  1961. Factors influencing the ecological distribution of

  Tendipes decorus (Joh) in Coldwater Lake, Isabella
  County, Michigan. Dissertation Absts. 22(6):2112.
- 30. Hunt, Burton P.

  1958. Limnetic distribution of Chaoborus larvae in a deep
  Florida lake. Fla. Ent. 41(3):111-116.
- 31. Hynes, Dennis.

  1961. The designation and description of the neotype of <u>Tipula</u>

  fraterna Loew (Tipulidae: Diptera). Bull. Brooklyn

  Ent. Soc. 56(2):43-45.

- 32. Jones, Robert Henry.
  1961. Descriptions of pupae of thirteen North American species of Culicoides (Diptera: Ceratopogonidae). Ann. Ent.
  Soc. Am. 54(5):729-746.
- 33. Konstantinov, A. S.

  1956. A Sistematike Roda Chironomus Meig. (On the Systematics of the genus Chironomus Meig). Tr. Saratovsk Otd VNIORKIH 4:155-191.
- 34. Lenz, Friedrich.

  1960. Die Tendipediden-gottung Cryptocladopelma Lenz in
  Oberitalienischen Gewassers (the Tendipedid genus
  Cryptocladopelma in north Italian waters). Mem. Inst.
  Ital. Idrobiol. 12.165-184.
- 35. Linevich, A. A.
  1963. K Biologii Komarov Semeistva Tendipedidae (Contribution to the biology of midges belonging to the family Tendipedidae). Tr.Limnol. Inst. Sibirsk Otd Akad
  Nauk SSSR 1(21)(2):3-48. From Referat Zhur.Biol.
  1964, No. 7E138. (Translation.)
- 36. Luferov, V. P.

  1957. Food habits of the larva of Ablabesmyia monitis L

  (Diptera, Tendipedidae). Doklady Akad. Naub. SSSR

  Biol. Sci. Sect. 116(1/6):934-936.
- 37.

  1961. Relationship of the larvae of Ablabesmyia and Procladius (Tendipedidae) to inorganic factors in the environment. Referat. Zhur., Biol., 1961. No. 14D213 (Translation).
- 38. Martin, J.

  1963. The cytology and larval morphology of the Victorian representatives of the subgenus <u>Kiefferulus</u> of the genus <u>Chironomus</u> (Diptera: Nematocera). Aust. Jour. Zool. 11(3):301-322.
- 39.

  1964. Morphological differences between Chironomus intertinctus
  Skuse and C. paratinctus, sp. Nov., with descriptions
  and a key to the subgenus Kiefferulus (Diptera:
  Nematocera). Aust. Jour. Zool. 12(2):279-287.
- 40. Mundie, J. H.
  1957. The ecology of Chironomidae in storage reservoirs. Trans.
  Roy. Ent. Soc. London 109(5):149-232.

- 41. Nielson, Erik Tetens.

  1962. Contributions to the ethology of Glyptotendipes

  (Phytotendipes) paripes. Edwards. Oikos 13(1):
  48-75.
- 42. Palmer, Ernest and Bernhard Lindeberg.

  1959. The marine midge, Clunio marinus Hal. (Diptera:
  Chironomidae) found in brackish water in the northern
  Baltic. Internat'l Rev. Ges. Hydrobiol. 44(3):383-394.
- 43. Provost, Maurice W. and Nina Branch.
  1959. Food of Chironomid larvae in Polk County lakes. Florida
  Ent. 42(2):50-62.
- 44. Roback, Selwyn S.
  1960. A new Calopsectra from Kansas (Diptera: Tendipedidae: Calopsectrini). Notulae Naturae 328:1-4.
- 1962. The genus Kenochironomus (Diptera: Tendipedidae) Kieffer; taxonomy and immature stages. Trans. Am. Ent. Soc. 88(4):235-246.
- 1962. The male adult and immature stages of Pentaneura pilosella (Loew), (Diptera: Tendipedidae: Pelopiinae). Ent. News 73(10):253-258.
- 1962. Some new Tendipedidae from the Canal Zone. Notulae Naturae 355:1-10.
- 1964. New record of Coelotanypus cletic Roback (Diptera: Tendipedidae) (Cuba). Entomol. News 75(7):186.
- 1964. Redescription and new records Coelotanypus humeralis (Loew) (Diptera, Tendipedidae, Pelopiinae). Notulae Natur 369:1-4.
- 1964. A new Pelopia from Mexico (Diptera: Tendipedidae). Entomol. News 75(6):141-143.
- 51. Roberts, R. H., and Robert J. Dicke.
  1964. The biology and taxonomy of some immature Nearctic Tabanidae
  (Diptera). Ann. Ent. Soc. 57(1):31-40.

- 52. Rueffel, P.
  1962. A cytological and biochemical approach to the taxonomy of
  freshwater midges (Diptera: Chironomidae). In: Proc.
  of the 99th Annual Meeting of the Ent. Soc. of Ontario.
  Proc. Entomol. Soc. Ontario 93:130-131.
- 53. Scott, Harold G.
  1961. Mosquitoes: key to United States genera based on male
  Genitalia (Diptera, Culicidae). Ent. News 72(9):
  243-245.
- 54. Smith, B. C.
  1960. Immature stages of Chaoborus borealis Cook (Diptera:
  Culicidae). Can. Ent. 92(5):396-400.
- 55. Sublette, James E.
  1960. Chironomid midges of California. I. Chironominae,
  exclusive of Tanytarsini (=Copsectrini). Proc. U. S.
  Nat'l. Mus. 112(3435):197-226.
- 1964. Chironomidae (Diptera) of Louisiana I. Systematics and Chironomids of west central Louisiana. Tulane Studies in Zool. 11(4):109-150.
- 57. Surber, Eugene W.

  1959. Cricotopus bicinctus, a midge fly resistant to electroplating wastes. Trans. Am. Fish. Soc. 88(2):111-116.
- 58. Tate, P.

  1960. Notes on Limnophora exsurda Pand. (Diptera: Anthomyiidae).

  Parasitology 50(3/4):527-530.
- 59. Vaillant, Francois.
  1959. The larvae of three Nearctic Diptera of the family
  Psychodidae. Jour. New York Ent. Soc. 67(1):39-50.
- 60. Vargas, L.
  1960. The subgenera of Culicoides of the Americas (Diptera,
  Ceratopogonidae). Rev. Biol. Trop. 8(1):35-47.
- 61. Wensler, Rita J. D. and J. G. Rempel.

  1962. The morphology of the male and female reproductive systems of the midge, Chironomus plumosus L. Canadian Jour.

  Zool. 40(2):199-229.
- 62. Wirth, Willis
  1962. A reclassification of the Palpomyia-Bezzia-Macropeza groups,
  and a revision of the North American Sphaeromiini (Diptera:
  Ceratopogonidae). Ann. Ent. Soc. Am. 55(3):272-287.

63. Wood, D. M., B. V. Peterson, D. M. Davies and Helen Gyorkos.
1963. The black flies (Diptera: Simuliidae) of Ontario. II.
Larval identification, with descriptions and illustrations. Proc. Ent. Soc. Ontario 93:99-129.

#### MOLLUSCA

- 1. Athearn, H. D. and A. H. Clarke, Jr. 1962. The freshwater mussels of Nova Scotia. National Mus. Canada Bull. 183. 11-14
- 2. Basch, Paul F.
  1960. Anatomy of Rhodacmea cahawbensis Walker 1917, a river limpet from Alabama. Nautilus 73(3):88-95.
- 3.

  1962. Radulae of North America freshwater limpet snails III.

  Ferrissia and Laevapex. Nautilus 76(1):28-33.
- 4.

  1963. A review of the recent freshwater limpet snails of North
  America. (Mollusca: Pulmonata). Bull. Mus. Comp.
  Zool. Harvard Univ. 129(8):399-461.
- 5. Bates, John M.
  1962. Extension of the range of Corbicula fluminea within the Ohio Drainage. Nautilus 76(1):35-36.
- 6. Bayne, B. L.
  1964. Primary and secondary settlement in Mytilus edulis L.
  (Mollusca). Jour. Anim. Ecol. 33(3):513-523.
- 7. Berrie, A. D.
  1963. Life Cycle of <u>Planorbarius corneus</u>. (L). Nature 198(4882):
  805-806.
- 8. Bovbjerg, Richard V.
  1960. An ecological catalog of the Lake Okoboji gastropods.
  Proc. Iowa Acad. Sci. 67:569-577.
- 9. Branson, Branley A.
  1959. The recent Gastropoda of Oklahoma. I. Historical review,
  general comments and higher taxonomic categories. Proc.
  Okla. Acad. Sci. 39:21-37.
- 10. Clarke, Arthur H., Jr.
  1959. Unionidae from Upper St. Lawrence River. Nautilus 72(3):
  98-99.
- 11. Clench, William J.
  1962. A catalog of the Viviparidae of North America with notes on the distribution of Viviparus georgianus. Lea. Occas.
  Papers on Mollusks 2(27):261-288.

12. and Ruth D. Turner 1962. New names introduced by H. A. Pillsbry in the Mollusca and Crustacea. Phila. Acad. Sci. Spec. Pub. #6.218p. 13. Davis, Charles C. 1961. A study of the hatching process in aquatic invertebrates. I. The hatching process in Amnicola limosa (Gastropoda, Prosobranchia). Trans. Am. Micros. Soc. 80(2):277-234. Duncan, C. J. 14. 1960. The genital system of the freshwater Basommatophora. Proc. Zool. Soc. London 135(3):339-356. 15. Fechtner, Frederick R. 1963. Check list of east central Illinois Unionidae. 76(3):99-101. 16. Heard, William H. The Unionidae of Ottawa County, Michigan. Nautilus 1961. 74(3):109-114. 17. The Sphaeriidae (Mollusca: Pelecypoda) of the North 1962. American Great Lakes. Am. Mid. Nat. 67(1):194-198. 18. 1962. Distribution of Sphaeriidae (Pelecypoda) in Michigan. Malacologia 1(1):139-160. 19. <u> 196</u>3. Some comparative life histories of pill clams (Sphaeriidae: Pisidium) Dissert. Absts. 24(2)902. 20. 1963. Survey of the Sphaeriidae (Mollusca: Pelecypoda) of the southern United States. Proc. Louisiana Acad. Sci. 26:102-120. 21. Herrington, H. B. 1958. Remarks on Sphaeriidae. Amer. Malacol. Union Ann. Rept. 22. 22. A revision of the Sphaeriidae of North America (Mollusca: Pelecypoda). Misc. Publ. Mus. Zool. Univ. Michigan. 118:5-74.

1959. Handbook of gastropods in Kansas. Univ. Kansas Mus. Nat.

Hist. Misc. Publ. 20:3-224.

23. Leonard, A. Bryon.

- 24. Loosanoff, Victor L.
  1961. Effects of turbidity on some larval and adult bivalves.
  Proc. Gulf and Caribbean Fish. Inst. 14:80-94.
- 25. Macan, T. T.
  1960. A key to the British fresh and brackish-water gastropods,
  with notes on their ecology. Sci. Publ. Freshwater
  Biol. Assoc. 13, Illus. 1960.
- 26. Moore, Irvin J.

  1964. Effects of water-currents on fresh-water snails

  Stagnicola palustris and Physa propinqua. Ecology
  45(3):558-564.
- 27. Morton, J. E.
  1960. Molluscs. Harper Torchbooks, Harper and Brothers: New
  York, N. Y.
- 28. Murray, Harold D. & A. Byron Leonard.
  1962. Unionid mussels in Kansas. Univ. Kansas Mus. Nat. Hist.
  Misc. Publ. 28. 1-184.
- 29. Parodiz, J. J., and A. A. Bonetto
  1963. Taxonomy and zoogeographic relationships of the South
  American Naiades (Pelecypoda: Unionacea and Mutelacea).
  Malacologia 1(2):179-213.
- 30. Rosewater, Joseph.
  1958. A Pleurocerid index to past collecting in the Ohio and
  Tennessee River Basins with some thoughts for the
  future. Amer. Malacol. Union Ann. Rept. 23-24.
- 31.

  1959. Mollusks of the Salt River, Kentucky. Nautilus 73(2):57-63.
- 32. Schwartz, Frank J. and William G. Meredith.
  1962. Mollusks of the Cheat River Watershed of West Virginia
  and Pennsylvania, with comments on present distributions.
  Ohio Jour. Sci. 62(4):203-206.
- 33. Scruggs, George D., Jr.
  1960. Status of freshwater mussel stocks in the Tennessee River.
  U. S. Fish and Wildlife Ser. Spec. Sci. Rept. Fish
  370:1-41.
- 34. Sinclair, Ralph M. and William Marcus Ingram.
  1961. A new record for the Asiatic Clam in the United States,
  the Tennessee River. Nautilus 74(3):114-118.

- 35. and Billy G. Isom

  1963. Further studies on the introduced asiatic clam (Corbicula)
  in Tennessee. Tenn. Stream Pollution Control Board
  Mimeo. Report.
- 36. Stansberry, David H.
  1961. The Naiades (Mollusca, Pelecypoda, Unionacea) of Fishery
  Bay, South Bass Island, Lake Erie. I. Introduction,
  history, faunal origins and physiography. Sterkiana
  5:1-37.
- 37. Stein, Carol B.

  1962. An extension of the known range of the asiatic clam,

  Corbicula fluminea (Muller) in the Ohio and Mississippi

  Rivers. Ohio Journal Science 62(6):326-327.
- 38. Taft, C.

  1961. The shell-bearing snails of Ohio. Bull. Ohio Biol. Surv.

  1(3):1-108.
- 39. Taylor, Dwight W. and H. B. Herrington.
  1962. The freshwater clam <u>Pisidium</u> tremperi (Hannibal).
  Veliger 4(3):129-131.
- 40. Taylor, D. W., H. J. Walter, and J. B. Burch.

  1963. Freshwater snails of the subgenus Hinkleyia (Lymnaeidae:
  Stagnicola) from the western United States. Malacologia
  1(2):237-281.
- 41. Van der Schalie, Henry
  1963. Mussel distribution in relation to former stream confluence in northern Michigan, U.S.A. Malacologia 1(2):
  227-236.
- 42. Wayne, William J.
  1959. Inland Molluscs from Hudson Bay, Manitoba. Nautilus 72(3):
  90-95.

# **ECOLOGY**

- 1. Allanson, B. R.

  1961. Investigations into the ecology of polluted inland

  waters in the Transvaal. I. The physical, chemical
  and biological conditions in the Jukskei-Crocodile
  river system. Hydrobiologia 18(\frac{1}{2}):1-76.
- and J. M. T. M. Gieskes.

  1961. Investigations into the ecology of polluted inland
  waters in the Transvaal. II. An introduction to
  the limnology of Hartbeespoort Dam with special reference to the effect of industrial and domestic pollution.
  Hydrobiologia 18(1/2):77-94.
- 3. Allen, K. Radway.
  1959. Effect of land development on stream bottom faunas. Proc.
  New Zealand Ecol. Soc. 7:20-21.
- 4. Anthony, E. H., and F. R. Hayes.

  1964. Lake water and sediment. VII. Chemical and optical properties of water in relation to the bacterial counts in sediments of twenty-five North American lakes. Limnol. and Oceanogr. 9(1):35-41.
- 5. Armitage, Kenneth B.
  1958. Ecology of the riffle insects of the Firehole River,
  Wyoming. Ecology 39(4):571-580.
- 6.

  1961. Distribution of riffle insects in the Firehole River,
  Wyoming. Hydrobiologia 17(\frac{1}{2}):152-174.
- 7. Assman, A.
  1961. Accessibility of chironomid larvae to fish. (O Dostupnosti
  Lichinok Khironomid Dlya Ryb.) Tr. Soveshch. Ikhtiol.
  Komis. Akad Nauk SSSR 13:361-363.
- 8. Ball, Robert C., and Frank F. Hooper.
  1963. Translocation of phosphorus in a trout stream ecosystem.
  Radio-ecology, Reinhold Pub. Corp., (reprinted), 217-228.
- 9. \_\_\_\_\_\_, T. A. Wojtalik, and F. F. Hooper.

  1963. Upstream dispersion of radiophosphorus in Michigan trout
  stream. Mich. Acad. Sci., Arts, and Letters. 48:57-64.
- 10. Bates, John M.

  1962. The impact of impoundment on the mussel fauna of Kentucky
  Reservoir, Tennessee River. Am. Mid. Nat. 68(1):
  232-236.

- 11. Berezina, N.
  1962. Control of predatory aquatic insects. (Borba S. Khishchnymi
  Vodnymi Nasekomyi). Rybovodstvo i Rybolovstvo. 5:25-65.
- 12. Blagovidova, L. A.
  1961. Formation of the benthos of the Novosibirsk Reservoir during
  the time of its filling. (Formirovanie Benthosa
  Novosibirskogo Vodokhranilischa v Period Ego Napolneniya.)
  Tr. Biol. Inst. Sibirsk. Otd. Akad. Nauk SSSR, 7:91-102.
- 13. Bovbjerg, Richard V.
  1961. Mechanisms isolating two species of crayfish. Amer. Zool.
  1(3):345.
- 14.

  1964. Dispersal of aquatic animals relative to density. Verh.

  Internat. Verein. Limnol. 15:879-884.
- 15. Bridges, W. R. and Austin K. Andrews.
  1961. Effects of DDT spray on fish and aquatic insects in
  Gallatin River drainage in Montana. U. S. Fish &
  Wildlife Serv. Spec. Sci. Rept-Fish. 391-1-4.
- 16. Buckley, Burton R. and James E. Sublette.
  1964. Chironomidae (Diptera) of Louisiana. II. The limnology of the upper part of Cane River Lake, Nachitoches
  Parish, Louisiana, with particular reference to the emergence of Chironomidae. Tulane Studies in Zoology, 11 (4):151-166.
- 17. Burlington, Roy R.

  1962. Quantitative biological assessment of pollution. Jour.

  Water Poll. Control Fed. 34(2):179-183.
- 18. Butler, Philip A., Alfred J. Wilson, Jr. and Alan J. Rich.
  1960. Effect of pesticides on oysters. Proc. Nat'l. Shellfisheries Assoc. 51:23-32.
- 19. Carlson, Clarence Albert, Jr.

  1963. Bottom fauna of the Mississippi River near Keokuk, Iowa,
  with particular reference to possible control of
  Ephemeroptera and Trichoptera. (Ph.D. thesis, Iowa
  State Univ. of Sci. and Technol., Ames, Iowa.) Dissert.
  Abstracts, 24(10):4320. Univ. Microfilms, Inc., Ann
  Arbor, Mich.

- 20. Chapman, Donald W. and Robert L. Demory.
  1963. Seasonal changes in the food ingested by aquatic insect
  larvae and nymphs in two Oregon Streams. Ecology 44(1):
  140-146.
- 21. Clampitt, Philip T., Elizabeth L. Waffle, and Richard V. Bovbjerg. 1960. An ecological reconnaissance of the bottom fauna, Miller Bay, Lake West Okaboji. Proc. Ia. Acad. Sci. 67:553-568.
- 22. Cordone, Almo J. and Don W. Kelley.
  1961. The influence of inorganic sediment on the aquatic life
  on streams. Calif. Fish & Game 47(2):189-228.
- 23. Coutant, Charles C.

  1963. The effect of a heated water effluent upon the macroinvertebrate riffle fauna of the Delaware River. In:
  38th Annual Meeting, Penn. Acad. Sci. Proc. Penn.
  Acad. Sci. 36:58-71.
- 24. Crossley, D. A. Jr.
  1963. Movement and accumulation of radiostrontium and radiocesium
  in insects. In: Radioecology, Proc. of 1st Nat'l
  Symposium on Radioecology. Reinhold Pub. Corp. N.Y.
  22, N. Y.
- 25. Crowley, Gerald J.
  1963. Studies in arthopod serology. I. Changes in hemolymph
  composition as related to the ecdysal cycle. Wasmann
  Jour. Biol. 21(2):177-191.
- 26. Davis, Gerald Evert

  1963. Trophic relations of simplified animal communities in
  laboratory streams. (Ph.D. Thesis, Oregon State Univ.,
  Corvallis) Dissert. Abstracts, 23(8):3469. Univ.
  Microfilms, Inc., Ann Arbor, Mich.
- 27. Dean, John Mark.
  1964. The effect of sewage on a chain of lakes in Indiana.
  Hydrobiologia 24(1/3):434-440.
- 28. and Roy F. Burlington
  1963. A quantitative evaluation of pollution effects on stream communities. Hydrobiologia 21(1-2):193-199.
- 29. Dean, David, and Harold H. Haskin
  1964. Benthic repopulation of the Raritan River estuary following pollution abatement. Limmol. and Oceangr.,
  9(4):551-563.

- 30. Dendy, J. S.
  1963. Observations on bryozoan ecology in farm ponds. Limnol.
  and Oceanogr., 8(4):478-482.
- 31. DeWitt, John William, Jr.
  1963. Effects of pollutional conditions on stream organisms with
  especial emphasis on stonefly naiads. (Ph.D. thesis,
  Oregon State Univ., Corvallis). Dissert. Abstracts,
  24(9):3507. Univ. Microfilms, Inc., Ann Arbor, Mich.
- 32. Dineen, Clarence F.
  1959. Bottom types and bottom organisms of the St. Joseph River
  drainage in Indiana. Proc. Indiana Acad. Sci. 69:311.
- 33. Dorris, Troy C. and B. J. Copeland.
  1962. Limnology of the middle Mississippi River. III. Mayfly populations in relation to navigation water-level control. Limnol. and Oceanogr. 7(2):240-247.
- 34. Egglishaw, H. J.
  1964. The distributional relationship between the bottom fauna and plant detritus in streams. Jour. Animal Ecol. 33
  (3):463-476.
- 35. Fjerdingstad, E.
  1964. Pollution of streams estimated by benthal phytomicroorganisms. I. A saprobic system based on communities
  of organisms and ecological factors. Internat'l. Rev.
  Ges. Hydrobiol. 49(1):63-131.
- 36. Fremling, Calvin R.
  1964. Mayfly distribution indicates water quality on the upper
  Mississippi River. Science 146(3648):1164-1166.
- 37. Frey, Paul J.
  1961. Effects of DDT spray on bottom organisms in two mountain
  streams in Georgia. U. S. Fish and Wildlife Serv. Spec.
  Sci. Rept. Fish. 392. 1-11.
- 38. Fuss, Charles McHatton, Jr.
  1959. A limnological reconnaissance of three Louisiana lakes.
  (Masters thesis, S. W. Louisiana Inst., Lafayette).
- 39. Gledhill, T.
  1960. The Ephemeroptera, Plecoptera and Tricoptera caught by
  emergence traps in two streams during 1958. Hydrobiologia 15(\frac{1}{2}):179-188.

- 40. Gorham, John Richard.
  1960. Fluctuations in aquatic insect populations associated
  - with aerial applications of DDT to northern Maine forests. Dissert. Abstracts 21(4):716-717.
- 41. Grimas, Ulf.
  - 1964. Studies on the bottom fauna of impounded lakes in southern Norway. Rept. Inst. Freshwater Research Drottningholm 45:94-104.
- 42. Gromov, V. V.
  1958. Influence of industrial sewage on the hydrofauna and
  fishing in the central Kama. (Vliyanie Stochnykh
  Vod Promyshlennykh Predpyriyatti na Gidgrofauna I
  Ulovy Ryb v Srednei Kame) Vopr. Ikhtiol. 10:172-187.
- 43. Grzenda, Alfred R., Gerald J. Lauer and H. Page Nicholson.
  1962. Insecticide contamination in a farm pond. II. Biological effects. Trans. Am. Fish. Soc. 91(2):217-222.
- 44.

  1964. Water pollution by insecticides in an agricultural river basin. II. The zooplankton, bottom fauna, and fish. Limnol. and Oceanogr. 9(3):318-323.
- 45. Harp, George L. and Robert S. Campbell
  1964. Effects of the herbicide silvex on benthos of a farm
  pond. Jour. Wildl. Mgt. 28(2):308-317.
- 46. Harrod, Jennifer J.

  1964. The distribution of invertebrates on submerged aquatic plants in a chalk stream. Jour. Animal Ecol. 33(2): 335-348.
- 47. Hastings, Ellsworth, Walter H. Kittams and J. H. Pepper.
  1961. Repopulation by aquatic insects in streams sprayed with
  DDT. Ann. Ent. Soc. Am. 54(3):436-437.
- 48. Haven, D.
  1963. Mass treatment with 2,4-D of milfoil in tidal creeks in
  Virginia. Proc. 16th Southern Weed Conference, Weed
  Abstracts. 12(6) 345-350. Abst. no. 1668.
- 49. Hayden, Robert P.

  1963. Introduction of <u>Palaemonetes paludosus</u>, a fresh-water shrimp, into the lower Colorado River. Calif. Fish and Game. 49(4):304-306.

- 50. Hirsch, Allan.
  1958. Biological evaluation of organic pollution of New Zealand strams. New Zealand Jour. Sci. 1(4):500-553.
- 51. Hoopes, David Townsend.
  1960. Utilization of mayflies and caddis flies by some
  Mississippi River fishes. Trans. Am. Fish. Soc.
  89(1):32-34.
- 52. Horning, W. B., and Lowell Keup.
  1964. Decline of asiatic clam in Ohio River. Nautilus 78(1):
  29-30.
- 53. Hymes, H.B.N.

  1960. A plea for caution in the use of DDT in the control of aquatic insects in Africa. Ann. Trop. Med. and Parasit. 54(3):331-332.
- 54. Ide, F. P.
  1961. Effects of forest spraying with DDT on aquatic insects,
  food of salmon and trout, in New Brunswick. Proc.
  Entomol. Soc. Ontario 91:39-40.
- 55. Ito, Tokio
  1962. Harvests of wild goldfish, common carp and freshwater
  shrimps in relation to standing crop of net plankton
  and bottom fauna in farm ponds, Shioda Plain, Nagano
  Prefecture. Reprinted from the Bulletin of Freshwater
  Fisheries Research Laboratory. 12(1):75-81.
- 56. Ioffe, Ts. I.

  1963. The status and prospects of work in the acclimatization of invertebrates in lakes and reservoirs of the U.S.S.R. Sostoyanie i perspektivy robat po akklimatizatsii bespozvonochnykh vo vnutrennikh vodoemoak SSSR. akad. Naul. Kaz. SSR:Alma-ata 14-15.
- 57. Iyengar, V.K.S., D. M. Davies, and H. Kleerekoper.

  1963. Some relationships between chironomidae and their substrate in nine fresh-water lakes of southern Ontario, Canada.

  Archiv. fur Hydrobiologie, Band 59, Heft 3:289-310.
- 58. Jensen, Loren D., and Arden R. Gaufin
  1964. Long-term effects of organic insecticides on two species
  of stonefly naiads. Trans. Am. Fish. Soc. 93(4):357363.

- 59. Johnannes, R. E.
  1964. Uptake and release of phosphorus by a benthic marine amphipod. Limnol. and Oceanogr. 9(2):235-242.
- 60. Johnson, Ralph Gordon
  1965. Temperature variation in the infaunal environment of a
  sand flat. Limnol. and Oceanogr. 10(1):114-120.
- 61. Judd, W. W.
  1960. A study of the population of insects emerging as adults
  from South Walker Pond at London, Ontario. Am. Mid.
  Nat. 63(1):194-210.
- 62. Keup, Lowell, W. B. Horning and William M. Ingram.
  1963. Extension of the range of asiatic clam to Cincinnati
  reach of the Ohio River. Nautilus 77(1):18-21.
- 63. Kevern, Niles Russell
  1963. Primary productivity and energy relationships in artificial streams. Dissert. Abst. 24(3):1297.
- and R. C. Ball
  1965. Primary productivity and energy relationships in artificial streams. Limnol. and Oceanogr. 10(1): 74-87.
- 65. King, D. L., and R. C. Ball.
  1964. A quantitative biological measure of stream pollution.
  Jour. Water Poll. Control Fed., 36(5):650-653.
- 66. Kononov, V. A., N. S. Menyub, and A. M. Paradnikov.
  1961. The Dnepr Reservoir. (DNEPROVSKOE VODOKHRANILISCHE).
  Izvest. Gos. Nauchn.-Issled. Inst. Ozernogo i
  Richnogo Rubn. Khoz. 50:132-146. Biol. Abstracts.
  45 (2), Abst. No. 4984. 1964.
- 67. Klynchareva, O. A.
  1963. Downstream and the diurnal vertical migrations of benthic invertebrates of the Amur River area. O skate i sutochnykh vertikal 'nykh migratsiyakh donnykh bespozvonochnykh Amura.
  Zool. Zhur. 42(11):1601-1612.
- 68. Kruglova, V. M., and E. A. Bervald
  1961. The Veselovsk Reservoir. (Veselovskoe Vodokhranilische.)
  Izvest. Gos. Nauchn. Issled. Inst. Ozernogo i
  Rechnogo Rybn. Khoz. 50:167-182. Biol. Abstracts,
  45(2), Abst. No. 4986-1964.

- 69. Lapitskii, I. I.
  1961. The Tsimlyansk Reservoir (Tsimlyanskoe Vodokranilishche.)
  Izvest. Gos. Nauchn.-Issled. Inst. Ozernogo i
  Rechnogo Rybn. Khoz. 50:102-118.
- 70. Leshchinskaya, A. S.
  1962. Zooplankton and benthos in the Obsk Bay as food for fish.
  Zooplankton i bentos obskoi guby kak ker movaya boza
  dlya ryb. Tr. Salekhardsk Statsionara Uralsk Fil
  Akad Nauk SSSR 2.1-76.
- 71. Lindgren, Per Erik.
  1960. About the effect of rotenone upon benthonic animals
  in lakes. Rept. Inst. Freshwater Res. Drottningholm
  41. 172-184.
- 72. Loosanoff, Victor L.
  1961. Effects of turbidity on some larvae and adult bivalves.
  Proc. Gulf and Caribbean Fish. Inst. 14:80-94.
- 73. Macan, T. T.
  1962. Ecology of aquatic insects. Ann. Rev. Entomol. 7:261288.
- 74. Mackenthun, Kenneth M., Lloyd A. Lueschow, and Clarence D. McNabb. 1960. A study of the effects of diverting the effluent from sewage treatment upon the receiving stream. Trans. Wisc. Acad. Sci. Arts. Lett. 49:51-72.
- 75. Margalef, Ramon.
  1960. Ideas for a synthetic approach to the ecology of running
  waters. Int. Revue ges. Hydrobiol. 45(1):133-153.
- 76. Markowski, S.
  1959. The cooling water of power stations. A new factor in the environment of marine and freshwater invertebrates.

  Jour. Animal Ecol. 38(2):243-258.
- 77.

  1960. Observations on the response of some benthonic organisms to power station cooling water. Jour. Animal Ecol. 29(2):349-357.
- 78. McIntire, C. David and Carl E. Bond
  1962. Effects of artificial fertilization on plankton and
  benthos abundance in four experimental ponds. Trans.
  Am. Fish. Soc. 91(3):303-312.

- 79. McIntire, C. David, Robert L. Garrison, Harry K. Phinney, and Charles E. Watten.

  1964. Primary production in laboratory streams. Limnol. and Oceanogr. 9(1):92-102.
- 80. McKee, Jack Edward, and Harold W. Wolf.
  1963. Water quality criteria, second edition. Publication No.
  3-A, California State Water Quality Control Board,
  Sacramento, California.
- 81. Minckley, W. L.
  1962. Spring foods of juvenile blue catfish from the Ohio River.
  Trans. Am. Fish. Soc. 91(1):95.
- 82. Moore, Irvin J.

  1964. Effects of water-currents on freshwater snails Stagnicola
  palustris and Physa propinqua. Ecology 45(3):558-564.
- 83. Moye, W. C., and W. H. Luchman.
  1964. Fluctuations in populations of certain aquatic insects
  following application of aldrin granules to Sugar Creek,
  Iroquois County, Illinois. Jour. Econ. Entomol. 57(3):
  318-322.
- 84. Muncy, Robert J. and Abe D. Oliver, Jr.
  1963. Toxicity of ten insecticides to the red crayfish,
  Procambarus clarki. (Girard). Trans. Am. Fish. Soc.
  92(4):428-431.
- 85. Mundie, J. H.
  1959. The duirnal activity of the larger invertebrates at the surface of Lac la Ronge, Saskatchewan. Can. Jour. Zool.
  37(6):945-956.
- 86. Neel, Joe Kendall, and William Ray Allen.

  1963. The mussel fauna of the upper Cumberland Basin before its impoundment. Malacologia 1(3):427-459.
- 87. Nicholson, H. Page, Alfred R. Grzenda, Gerald J. Lauer, William S. Cox, and John I. Teasley.

  1964. Water pollution by insecticides in an agricultural river basin. I. Occurrence of insecticides in river and treated municipal water. Limnol. and Oceanogr. 9(3): 310-317.
- 88. Northcote, T. G.
  1964. Use of a high-frequency echo sounder to record distribution
  and migration of Chaoborus larvae. Limnol. and Oceanogr.
  9(1):87-91.

- 89. Oliver, D. R.
  1960. The macroscopic bottom fauna of Lac la Ronge, Saskatchewan.
  Jour. Fish. Res. Bd. Canada 17(5):607-624.
- 90.

  1964. A limnological investigation of a large Arctic lake,
  Nettilling Lake, Baffin Island. Arctic J. Arctic
  Inst. N. Amer. 17(2):69-83.
- 91. Ozhegova, V. E., and V. A. Maksunov. 1961. The Farkhad Reservoir. (Farkhadskoe Vodokhranilishche.) Izvest. Gos. Nauchn.-Issled. Inst. Ozernogo i Richnogo Rybn. Khoz. 50:248-260.
- 92. Ozhegova, V. E.

  1963. The benthos of the Kairak-Kum Reservoir on the basis of
  1957-1960 data. (Bentos Kairak-Kumskogo vodokheanilishcha
  -Po materialam 1957-1960 g.g.) Inst. Zool. Parazitol Akad
  Nauk Tadzhksk SSR 26:124-147.
- 93. Paloumpis, Andreas and William C. Starrett.

  1960. An ecological study of benthic organisms in three

  Illinois River flood plain lakes. Am. Midland Nat.
  64(2):406-435.
- 94. Patrick, Ruth.
  1962. A study of the numbers and kinds of species found in rivers in eastern U. S. Proc. Phila. Acad. Nat. Sci., Phila 113(10):215-258.
- 95. Reish, Donald J.
  1963. Mass mortality of marine organisms attributed to the "Red
  Tide" in southern California. Calif. Fish and Game, 49(4):
  265-270.
- 96. Rodina, A. G.
  1963. Microbiology of detritus of lakes. Limnol. and Oceanogr.
  8(4):388-393.
- 97. Ruggles, C. P.
  1959. Salmon populations and bottom fauna in the Wenatchee River,
  Washington. Trans. Am. Fish. Soc. 88(3):186-190.
- 98. Schmulbach, James C. and Hollace A. Sandholm.
  1962. Littoral bottom fauna of Lewis and Clark Reservoir. Proc.
  South Dakota Acad. Sci. 41:101-112.
- 99. Schneider, Robert F.

  1962. Seasonal succession of certain invertebrates in a northwestern
  Florida lake. Quart. Jour. Fla. Acad. Sci. 25(2):127-141.

- 100. Schutz, Liselotte.

  1963. Ecological investigations of the benthic fauna of the Keel Canal. Ö kologische Untersuchungen uber die Benthos-fauna im Nordostseekanal. Internatl. Rev. Gesampten Hydrobiol. 48(3):361-418.
- 101. Segerstrale, Sven G.
  1960. Fluctuations in the abundance of benthic animals in the
  Baltic area. Soc. Sci. Fennica Commentat. Biol. 23(9):
  1-19.
- 102. Sinclair, Ralph M.
  1964. Clam pests in Tennessee water supplies. Jour. Am. Water
  Works Assoc. 56(5):592-599.
- 103. Smart, Earl W.
  1961. An ecological study of the bottom fauna of Bear Lake,
  Idaho and Utah. Dissert. Absts. 21(7):1690-1691.
- 104. Sprague, J. B.
  1963. Resistance of four freshwater crustaceans to lethal
  high temperature and low oxygen. Jour. Fish. Res. Bd.
  Canada, 20(2):387-415.
- 105. Surber, Eugene W. and Thomas O. Thatcher.
  1963. Laboratory studies of the effects of alkyl benzene sulfonate
  (ABS) on aquatic invertebrates. Trans. Am. Fish. Soc.
  92(2):152-160.
- 106. Tebo, L. B. Jr. and W. W. Hassler.
  1961. Seasonal abundance of aquatic insects in western North
  Carolina trout streams. Jour. Elisha Mitchell Sci.
  Soc. 77(2):249-259.
- 107.

  and

  1963. Food of brook, brown and rainbow trout from streams in western North Carolina. Jour. Elisha Mitchell Sci.Soc. 79(1):44-53.
- 108. Teter, Harold E.
  1960. The bottom fauna of Lake Huron. Trans. Am. Fish. Soc.
  89(2):193-197.
- 109. Thomas, N. A., and K. M. Mackenthun.
  1964. Asiatic clam infestation at Charlestown, West Virginia.
  Nautilus 78(1):29
- 110. Thorup, Jens.

  1963. Growth and life cycle of invertebrates from Danish Springs.

  Hydrobiologia 22(1/2):55-84.

- 111. Tubb, Richard A., and Troy C. Dorris.
  1965. Herbivorous insect populations in oil refinery effluent
  holding pond series. Limnol.and Oceanogr.10(1):121-134.
- 112. Warner, Kendall and Orven C. Fenderson 1962. Effects of DDT spraying for forest insects on Maine trout streams. Jour. Wildl. Mgt. 26(1):88-93.
- 113. Waters, Thomas F.
  1961. Standing crop and drift of stream bottom organisms.
  Ecology 42(3):532-537.
- 114.

  1962. Duirnal periodicity in the drift of stream invertebrates.

  Ecology 43(2):316-320.
- 115.

  1964. Recolonization of denuded stream bottom areas by drift.

  Trans. Am. Fish. Soc. 93(3):311-315.
- 116. Wilhm, Jerry L.

  1965. Species diversity of benthic macroinvertebrates in a stream receiving domestic and oil refinery effluents. Ph.D.

  Thesis., Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, Oklahoma.
- 117. Zieba, Jerzy.

  1963. Invertebrate bottom fauna of fish ponds. (fauna dennych
  zwierzat bezkregowych w stowach rybnych.) Acta Hydrobiol
  5 (2/3):79-127.

## METHODS

- 1. Bick, Hartmut 1963. A review of Central European methods for the biological estimation of water pollution levels. Bull. World Health Organ. 29:401-413.
- 2. Borgeson, David P.
  1963. A rapid method for food habits studies. Trans. Am.
  Fish Soc. 92(4):434-435.
- 3. Cummins, Kenneth W.
  1962. An evaluation of some techniques for the collection and analysis of benthic samples with special emphasis on lotic waters. Am. Mid. Nat. 67(2):477-504.
- 4. Cushing, C. E., Jr.
  1964. An apparatus for sampling drifting organisms in streams.
  Jour. Wildl. Mgmt. 28(3):592-594.
- 5. Hairston, N. G.
  1959. Species abundance and community organization. Ecology
  40:404-416.
- 6. Fremling, Calvin R.
  1963. A method for determining the dissolved-oxygen concentration near the mud-water interface. Limnol. Oceanogr. 8(3): 363-364.
- 7. Hales, Donald C.
  1962. Stream bottom sampling as a research tool. Proc. Utah
  Acad. Sci. Arts and Letters 39:84-91.
- 8. Hall, R. E. and J. J. Harrod
  1963. A method of rearing Simulium ornatum var. nitidifrons
  (Diptera, Simuliidae) in the laboratory. Hydrobiologia
  XXII (1-2):197-201.
- 9. Hester, F. Eugene & J. S. Dendy 1962. A multiplate sampler for aquatic macroinvertebrates. Trans. Am. Fish. Soc. 91(4):420-421.
- 10. James, H. G. and C. F. Nicholls
  1961. A sampling cage for aquatic insects. Canadian Ent. 93(11):
  1053-1055.
- 11. King, Charles E.

  1964. Relative abundance of species and MacArthurs model. Ecol.

  45(4):716-727.

- 12. Konstantinov, A. S.

  1960 (translated 1964) Method of estimating the production of organisms serving as food for fishes. K metodike opredeleniya produktsii Kormouykh dlya ryb zhivotnykh.

  From: Nauchnye Doklady v y sshei shkoly, Biologicheskie Nauki, No. 4, 59-62. (Technical Services, U. S. Dept. of Commerce, OTS 63-11115.)
- 13. Lenhard, G., W. R. Ross, and A. du Plooy.

  1962. A study of methods for the classification of bottom deposits of natural waters. Hydrobiologia 20(3): 223-240.
- 14. Lloyd, Monte 1964. Weighting individuals by reproductive value in calculating species diversity. Amer. Nat. Vol. 98:190-192.
- 15. and R. J. Ghelardi

  1964. A table for calculating the "equitability" component of species diversity. Jour. Animal Ecol. 33:217-225.
- 16. Mac Arthur, Robert H.

  1957. On the relative abundance of bird species. Proc. Nat.

  Acad. Sci. 43:293-295.
- and John W. Mac Arthur

  1961. On bird species diversity. Ecology 42(3):594-598.
- 18. MacIntyre, R. J.
  1964. A box dredge for quantitative sampling of benthic organisms.
  Limnol. and Oceanogr. 9(3):460-461.
- 19. Margalef, Ramon
  1957. Information theory in ecology. English translation by
  Hall (1957). General Systems 3:36-71.
- 20.

  1961. Communication of structure in planktonic populations.
  Limnol. and Oceanogr. 6(2):124-128.
- 21. Merna, James W.

  1962. Quantitative sampling with the orange peel dredge. Limnol.

  and Oceanogr. 7(3):432-433.
- 22. Nees, John and Richard C. Dugdale
  1959. Computation of production for populations of aquatic midge
  larvae. Ecology 40(3):425-430.

- 23. Okura, Takeshi, Katsumi Goto and Toshiro Furukawa 1960. Determination of dissolved oxygen in polluted waters. Mem. Tac. Eng. Hokkaido Univ. 11:11-24.
- 24. Patten, B. C.
  1962. Species diversity in net phytoplankton of Raritan Bay.
  Jour. Mar. Research 20:57-75.
- 25. Sladeckova, Alena.
  1962. Limnological investigation methods for the periphyton
  (Aufwuchs) community. Bot. Rev. 28(2):286-350.
- 26. Tabata, Kenji
  1962. Toxicity of ammonia to aquatic animals with reference
  to the effect of PH and Carbon Dioxide. Bul. Tokai
  Reg. Fish. Res. Lab. 34:67-74. (Japanese).
- 27. Tindall, Donald R., and W. L. Minckley.
  1964. An integrated application of three kinds of sampling
  techniques to stream limnology. Limnol. and Oceanogr.
  9(2):270-274.
- 28. Van Cleve, Richard and R. Y. Ting.
  1962. A new bottom sampling mechanism. Res. Fish. Contr. 139.
  29-30.
- 29. Waters, Thomas F.

  1962. A method to estimate the production rate of a stream bottom invertebrate. Trans. Am. Fish. Soc. 91(3):243-250.
- 30. Whitford, L. A., Gary E. Dillard, and George J. Schumacher.
  1964. An artificial stream apparatus for the study of lotic
  organisms. Limnol. and Oceanogr. 9(4):598-600.
- 31. Wurtz, Charles B.
  1960. Quantitative sampling. Nautilus 73(4):131-135.